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THE CLUB

Values
One Club - every member working to our common mission
Integrity - integrity in everything that we do
Reliable - always there when needed
Leaders - in our activities and in our wider community
Innovative - constantly striving to improve in everything
that we do

Strategic Objectives
Delivering quality lifesaving experiences to members and
the community
Lifesaving: Be the most efficient and effective beach
patrol service on the Sunshine Coast
Surf sports: Having competitive teams entered in as many
levels and disciplines as possible reflecting the Club’s
supportive and inclusive culture.
Training & Assessment: Qualifying our members to be the
best Surf Life Savers they can be
Nippers: Sustain and grow nipper numbers without
negatively impacting our culture and core values
Member Development: where individual members are
valued and encouraged to reach their full potential in their
chosen area.

METROPOLITAN-CALOUNDRA SURF
LIFE SAVING GLUB IS COMMITTED
TO SURF LIFE SAVING

QUEENSLAND'S VISION OF ZERO
PREVENTABLE DEATHS IN
QUEENSLAND PUBLIC WATERS.
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Patron

Andrew Wallace MP

The Board

President

Jim Chisholm

Deputy President Ed Connolly

Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director

Leah Mooney
Graham Archdall
Brent Hiley
Eliza Dreves
Paula Ryan

The Operations Group

Club Captain

Candice Dover

Surf Sports Officer Matt Richards
Chief Training Officer Simon Richards

JAC Chair

Glen Dittmann

Member Development Ben Gaske

Officer

Facilities & EqQuipment Vacant

Officer

Committees

Judiciary

Foundation

Building

Fundraising
& Grants

John Buchanan (Chair)

Blake Andrews (Chair),
Glen Forbes, Stephen
Maitland OAM, RFD,
Graham Archdall, Simon
Richards

Jim Chisholm (Chair),
Ron Youels, John
Brannock, Dennis Croft,
Brian Wooldridge, Neil
Hallagan

Brent Hiley (Chair),
Kerry Barlow, Emily
Hiley, Jay Rogan

PAGE 4




OUR PEOPLE

Assistant Secretary
Assistant Treasurer
Club Vice Captains

Assistant Chief
Training Officer

Assistant Member
Development Officers

Youth Development
Officers

First Aid Officer
Powercraft Officer
Asset Management
Coordinator
Crants Officer
Surf Appeals
Co-ordinator
Crievance Officer
IT Officer

Social Media Officer
Newsletter Editor

Assistants

Eliza Dreves
Simon Richards
Carl Perkins,
Susan Gregory &
Eliza Dreves

Aleisha Edwards

Kirsten Phillips
& Eliza Dreves,

Lily Taylor
Maggie
Princehorn &
Imogen Hiley
Robert Shwartz
Vacant

Neil Hallagan

Jay Rogan
Kerry Barlow

Pat Gardiner
Ed Connolly
Daniel Knowles
Daniel Knowles

Junior Activities
Accreditation Officers

Tony Barlow, Kristen Phillips, Matthew
Richards, Scott Basford, Phillip
Ashworth & Brent Hiley

Admin Officer
Honorary Solicitor

Kay Blokkeerus
Geoffrey Lyons

LLB, LLM
Honorary Medical Officer Dr David
Raine MB, BS
Bankers Westpac
Auditors MGI| Audit Pty Ltd
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LIFE MEMBERS

NOV 1944 WILLIAM HARDCASTLE* & JACK CORKERY*
SEP 1946 BEN BENNETT*
SEP 1948 JACK S. CLARK* & JOHN SPENDER OBE OSTJ*

SEP 1949 CLIFFORD CROUGHAN* & DON DAVEY* &
COLONEL DANIEL EVANS OBE DSO VD*

AUG 1952 MAURICE SCHAFER*
AUG 1954 JACK KERSHAW*
AUG 1956 HAROLD KENNEDY*
JUN 1959 DESMOND DWYER OAM*
AUG 1960 BRUCE CAMPBELL AM MBE
SEP 1960 BRUCE RICHTER
AUG 1961 NOEL HEYWOOD OBE
JUL 1975 JOSEPH IRWIN
JUL 1976 NORMAN IRVINE & ALTON TAILFORD*
JUL 1977 COLIN ROUGCHSEDGE & ROBERT SKILLEN
NOV 1981 RONALD DITTMANN
JUN 1983 GEOFFREY HARDCASTLE
NOV 1984 THORA HUNT* & BRIAN MCCARTHY*
JUN 1987 GRAHAM ARCHDALL & DENNIS BROOKER
JUN 1990 GLEN FORBES
JUN 1991 JOHN BUCHANAN
JUN 1995 STUART CORDINGLEY & ALASTAIR DUNCAN*
JUN 1997 PETER OTAGO & JOHN THURTELL
JUN 2001 ROSANNE OTAGO
JUN 2003 BLAKE ANDREWS
JUN 2007 JEFFREY MORRIS* & KENNETH O'CONNELL* & SIMON RICHARDS
JUN 2012 MATTHEW RICHARDS & ROBERT SCHWARTZ
MAY 2014 KIRSTEN PHILLIPS
JUN 2016 ALAN MACKLIN
JUN 2017 JASE BEAN & STEPHEN MAITLAND OAM RFD
JUN 2018 JAMES CREEDY & ELIZABETH DAWES & JOHN KELLER
JUN 2019 MICHAEL MCDONALD OAM

JUN 2020 DANIEL CREEDY & JON GRANT MCKENZIE
& CRAIG SPENDER & JIM CHISHOLM

* DECEASED
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OUR SUPPORTERS

QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT
LIFESAVING DEVELOPMENT

FUND
Proudly supported by the Sunshine ‘In partnership to keep our

Coast Council's grants program Queensiand beaches safer

COMMONWEALTH
GOVERNMENT : /
BEACH SAFETY g
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OUR SUPPORTERS

SPONSORSHIP GRATEFULLY RECEIVED FROM

VIDEN

SEafood WEALTH | TAX | AGCOUNTING
market

@ CALOUNDRA

IV BALKE

CONSTRUCTIONS
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BOARD ATTENDANCE

s [ v ] Spieyory uowis
18910 bUUrel] a0
0 ] 0 7 SICETETY
TBOJO JUSWdINbT B SSNIoeS
A, ’ e | T ] IMSYO ueg
132110 WawdoAs(g JIequiay
A, , r € | € | NNVALLIQuaD
ey Ovr
» » € | T | SauvHOIY maupen
13910 SHodS Jng
¢ z Jafmq ueq
8 € Y3A0Q 82IpuED
ureided anpo
dNO¥O SNOLLYY3dO
L ok sanaid ezl|3
€l zt NVAY ened
€l L AFIH aig
3 € ATIONNOD P3
SI0}dalig
e | €] AINOOW Yea1
Alele1iag
€L | € [ 11vaHOYv weyeis
Jainseal |
€ € Y3LNNd uoieys
mn B ATIONNOD P3
Juapisaid Andag
’ » ’ » ’ ’ ’ , ’ ’ A , e[ T ] WIOHSIHO wir
uspIsaid
PIBH | papusny ayvos
le-idy  Lz-elN Lz-ded  Lz-uer  0Z-9°d 0Z-AON 02RO oz-des 0z-Bnvy  0z-Bny 0z-WOV 0ZiInt  oZ-unr sbupeap

12-020Z NOILVdIOILYYd ANV 3ONVANILLY A¥vYO04d 2SS TvO-1L3N

PAGE 9



BB8TH ANNUAL REPORT

We started this season under the cloud of
COVID-19 with many unknowns and fears of
what “may or may not” happen. Although
we were still unsure what rules and
regulation would apply when the season
commenced in September, our members
responded to the call and we once again
lived up to our strategic objective of being
“the most efficient and effective beach
patrol service on the Sunshine Coast
delivering quality lifesaving experiences to
members and the community.”

We finished the season, still under the
cloud of COVID-19 but with a “new normal”
that in now common across the entire
community.Despite the many issues faced
over the past season | am proud to report
to you that not only did we keep our beach
fatality free, but demonstrated the quality,
efficiency, and the dedication of
Metropolitan-Caloundra SLSC lifesavers in
serving our community at Kings Beach and in the surrounding beachfront areas.
The season officially ended with the crowning of Eliza Dreves as SLSQ Surf
Woman of the Year. Eliza is a wonderful person and exemplifies everything that
is great about lifesaving and our club. Together with our outstanding
achievements at the recent Aussies, these two events must be the high points of
our season.

OUR MEMBERS

| would like to thank all our volunteer lifesavers who gave up their time each
weekend over this past season to keep safe the over 139,000 people who visited
our beach, your efforts and dedication is truly appreciated. Thank you for making
Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Lifesaving Club special and an enjoyable club of
which to be a part.

Congratulations to the many lifesavers who gained additional awards over the
season, | know there were a lot, well done.

Congratulations also to all our members who competed in the various surf
carnivals over the summer.The results were amazing and the training and effort
you put in to achieve these results is a credit to you, well done.

This season we had over 400 nippers join Mets. A very big thank you to everyone
who spent so much of their time in managing, organising, training, water safety
and keeping all these children safe during the many different nipper activities
and their attendance at surf carnivals.
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OUR OPERATIONS TEAM

| would like to thank our operations team of Candice Dover (Club Captain) Glen
Dittmann (JAC), Ben Gaske (Member Development), Matthew Richards (Surf
Sports) and Simon Richards (Chief Training Officer). The time and effort that
each of you contributed to the operation and success of our Club is
appreciated.

Special thanks to Eliza Dreves, our Surf Woman of the Year entrant, for her
commitment to the development of our young members and the countless
hours spent at the club providing assistance wherever needed.Eliza’s work in
the ongoing development of our young members is easily recognised in the
skills and abilities demonstrated by all our cadet and junior lifesavers when
they join the various patrols.

The season officially ended with the crowning of Eliza Dreves as SLSQ Surf
Woman of the Year. Eliza is a wonderful person and exemplifies everything that
is great about lifesaving and our club. Together with our outstanding
achievements at the recent Aussies, these two events must be the high points
of our season.

OUR BOARD

This year, we had one new member in Eliza Dreves
joining the Board as a Director. We are very fortunate
in that the age, experience and gender diversity of the
Board provides a good representation and voice for all
our members in the running of Metropolitan-
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club.

| would like to thank my fellow Board Members Ed,
Leah, Graham, Brent, Paula and Eliza for the time and
effort that they have committed in helping guide our
Club through the challenges of this past year and their
vision and forethought in driving the many successful
opportunities we have achieved throughout the year.

OUR SUPPORTERS CLUB

| would like to thank the Supporters’ Club Board and
their Management Team for its operation of Mets on
Kings and the support and contributions provided to
the Surf Club to help meet its ongoing financial needs.
The strong working relationship we have with the
Supporters’ Club Board together with their financial
assistance has enabled us to access several specific
grants to carry out much needed maintenance
improvements to our Clubhouse. The most notable
being the replacement of the asbestos roof and the
installation of solar panels to offset some of our
energy costs.
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Fundraising and Grants: The Fundraising and Grants Committee of which
Brent Hiley (Director) is Chairperson and Kerry Barlow, Emily Hiley and Jay
Rogan are members. In this, the third year of the committee’s operation, it has
excelled in securing grants and sponsorships. These have enabled us to
replace old equipment, complete much needed clubhouse maintenance and
improvements as well as continuing to secure the Club’s financial future. We,
as members, owe Brent, Kerry, Emily, and Jay a huge debt of gratitude for the
work they are doing in securing additional funds for our Club.

A special thanks must go to Kerry Barlow who together with her team of Emily
Hiley and Apryl Cordingley raised $54,229. This was by far the most raised by
any Club in Queensland. What a fantastic effort. Thank you.

Foundation: The Foundation Committee consisting of Blake Andrews
(Chairperson), Graham Archdall, Glen Forbes, Stephen Maitland and Simon
Richards oversee the funds invested for the ongoing development of our
members. The Foundation currently has funds of $374,882. It is my goal to see
this grow to $500,000 over the next two years.

Building Committee: The Building Committee consisting of Jim Chisholm
(Chairperson), Ron Youels, John Brannock, Denis Croft, Brian Wooldridge, and
Neil Hallagan. | am very grateful to Neil Hallagan who joined the Building
Committee as the Club’s Asset Maintenance Coordinator and has looked after
all the various maintenance projects carried out

OUR COMMITTEES ARE A at the Clubhouse during the year.
VITAL PART OF THE
GOVERNANCE AND

ONGOING DEVELOPMENT

OF THE SURF CLUB. I
WOULD LIKE TO THANK
THE MEMBERS OF THE

FOLLOWING COMMITTEES

FOR ALL YOUR WORK

DURING THE LAST YEAR.
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| OUR ACHIEVEMENTS

Offsite Storage: We finally received Council
approval to build the offsite storage shed with
the money received from Gambling Community
Grant in 2019. The earthworks and concrete slab
were completed on 14 May 2021 with the shed
construction due for completion in June.
Property Management: The Clubhouse sub-
lease agreement with the Supporters’ Club has
finally received Council consent for registration
after a two-year wait. Unfortunately, there is still
no formal license agreement with the Council
for the use of the Boatshed and we are
continuing our efforts with the Council to formalise this arrangement.

During the year we have continued to implement our Clubhouse Asset
Management Plan with the replacement of the Clubhouse roof, installation of
solar panels, building a separate volunteer lifesavers’ office, upgrading
Clubhouse security and other necessary maintenance needs.

Lifesaving Equipment: The season commenced with the commissioning of our
new patrol trailer. Our thanks must go to Steve Maitland who committed many
hours of his time in delivering this valuable piece of lifesaving equipment.
During the year we have purchased a range of essential lifesaving equipment, as
well as much need nipper boards and equipment.

A highlight of the season was the christening of our new surf boat which was
named the “Ron Dittmann” and called “the Ditty” for short. This was achieved
through the efforts of “Molly” (Jase Bean) and our “Boaties” in fundraising,
securing sponsors, and the sale of the old boat. Their efforts made it financially
possible for the Club to commit the additional funds for the building of the new
surf boat.

We are extremely lucky in having the financial experience and knowledge of
Graham Archdall (Life Member) as Treasurer. The Club is in a strong position
thanks to the time and effort he contributes guiding the Board through all the
various financial decision we make.

It is our expectation that the 2021/2022 season will commence as normal with
social distancing and increased personal safety measures being the “"new norm”
in all parts of our life. The Annual General Meeting will be held on Saturday 26
June 2021 at 10:00am. This will allow all the pre-season activities to be carried
out well before the start of the season in September.

This year, a major focus for the Board will be the securing of funds to redevelop
the Kings Beach Surf Life Saving Facility (alias “The Boathouse”). It is becoming
virtually impossible to operate out of this facility with the increased equipment
necessary for lifesaving activities, the growth of our nippers and its poor state of
repair.

| would like to thank everyone who has helped and supported me during the year
and more so to all those members who make it very special in just being part of
Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Lifesaving Club.
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CLUB CAPTAIN'S REPORT

Commencing lifesaving down on the Gold Coast
in 2015 through the amazing Nipper program for
my eldest son Oscar, and finally starting my
Bronze Medallion, and Trainer through SLSQ in
2016, we didn't think that we could find another
club who would make us feel so at home, and
welcome us with open arms like Kurrawa did.
Well Mets and the Mets family certainly blew
that thought out of the water!

After relocating to the beautiful Kings beach in late 2017, we thought we would
start nice and slow with joining a new club. After a year of assisting in an Age
Manager and Water Safety Role, and completing my Bronze Medallion, | was
welcome by our CTO, and all of our trainers, to join them in training and
assisting our new members coming through, our juniors and assist with our
proficiencies. Through this all, | was encouraged and supported to complete my
Silver, and in 2019 hold the award that would eventually lead to being a PC on
one of our awesome Patrol Teams.

These teams and their amazing patrolling members, are the reason why in 2020 |
volunteered to take on the role of Club Captain here at Mets, and are the reason
why our 2020/21 season was a successful and (mainly) uneventful season.

We faced many challenges, and our season started and ended through a Global
Pandemic. We We grew our numbers and now have 229 active patrolling
members, and thanks to our Mets family and their love of our beach, we have at
least another 20 lined up for our first course of the 2021/22 season. The word
around town, thanks to our fundraising crew, our nippers, our members and a
season full of fun, is that Mets is the place to be!

You have all performed above and beyond your volunteering responsibilities, and
as a result, we were able to meet all of our patrol obligations, through a season

with only 1 or 2 minor indiscretions that were handled promptly, many successful
rescues, and no lives lost, you performed an incredible 11224.84hrs for the season!

Our Club secured many grants, which has led us to be able to enjoy new
equipment, new uniforms, to expand our training and in the near future, we will
see upgrades to our Patrol Shed, and Clubhouse. Our Grants officer Brent and
President Jim have worked hard to ensure that the club has the equipment we
need.

We enjoyed spending time celebrating the successes of the local community,
which saw an additional beach wheelchair for people with disabilities to use on
our beach, we made connections with our local organisations and even featured
ina TV ad!
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To each and every one of our patrolling members, their families, and our
community - | thank you. Each of you contributed to this season in so many
ways.

Your volunteer hours, your diligence and roving surveillance eyes on patrol and
in proficiencies, your mentorship of our community and members, your time
driving to & from patrol, your support of your family member in their red &
yellow, your support of our Surf Woman of The Year WINNER, your fundraising
efforts with SOS, your guidance for our new members, your upskilling, your
competitive nature for our all of our Nipper, Senior & Master competitors, your
bbqg cooking skills, your water safety assistance, your willingness to jump

on board and lend a hand, and partake in many Ugly Rashie photos, blue mat
roll outs, and community service, and your support towards me in this role, has
meant that YOU have made my first season as Club Captain a very enjoyable &
made 2020/21 season a successful one for our club, and one that our
community thanks you for, along with i!

Thank you all for your support, thank you to our Vice Club Captains - Carl, Elia
and Sue - to our Supporters Club and their board, to our Board and the Met
team of volunteers, to our admin guru Kay, our JAC Committee, to our trainers,
our assessors, our many many parent volunteers. THANK YOU.

See you all on the beach soon!

CANDICE - CLUB CAPTAIN
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redoubtable Mets Masters hit
the competition circuit with
gusto! Joining one or two

. . “older” faces was a squad of
17 enthusiastic beach and water competltors - many for their first carnival.

were favoured by benign surf conditions at all carnivals; and great support from
the Club’s surf sports teams sharing the beach with us. Nice start to the Season
with some podium finishes at the Queensland State Endurance Championships.
Branch Championships settled a few nerves and showed what was possible; State
Titles showed our real potential; and the Aussies was a great hit-out.

Lots of smiles, good natured competition, enjoyment, and promises to start
training for an even better season (with even more competitors!) in 2021-22. It was
a great pleasure to be the co-ordinator of this group of mature clubbies!

STEPHEN MAITLAND

Carnivals and first six placegetters
QUEENSLAND ENDURANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS Alexandra Headlands 3 October 2020
Beach Run 4km 45-49 Male 2 Ben Princehorn
Beach Run 2km 55-59 Male 2 David Warren
Surf Race Tkm 55-59 Male 2 David Warren
65-69 Male 4 Stephen Maitland
Surf Board 55-59 Male 3 David Warren
65-69 Male 4 Stephen Maitland

SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH TITLES Mooloolaba 27 February 2021
CLUB OVERALL POSITION: 4th 216 points

Beach Run 2km 30-44 Female 6 Fiona Fewtrell

30-44 Male 4 David O'Shea

5 Brent Hiley

45-54 Male 2 Ben Princehorn

55-64 Male 3 David Warren

Beach Flags 45-54 Female 1 Kerry-Ann Barlow

Beach Relay 170yrs Mixed 2 Kerry-Ann Barlow, Fiona Fewtrell
Christopher O'Shea, David Patterson

Beach Sprint 30-44 Female 4 Fiona Fewtrell

45-54 Female 1 Kerry-Ann Barlow

Surf Board 55-64 Male 5 David Warren

Board Relay 130yrs Mixed 6 David Warren, Ben Princehorn, Brent Hiley
Board Rescue 30-44 Mixed 1 Christopher O'Shea, David O'Shea 4 Aaron Clark, Brent Hiley
45-54 Mixed 2 Ben Princehorn, David Warren

Surf Race 30-44 Male 6 Christopher O’'Shea

45-54 Male 2 Ashley Nelson

55-64 Male 4 David Warren

65 + Male 4 Stephen Maitland
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Carnivals and first six placegetters - cont.

SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH TITLES Mooloolaba 27 February 2021 - cont.
CLUB OVERALL POSITION: 4th 216 points
Surf Team 130yrs Mixed 4 Brent Hiley, Christopher O'Shea, David O'Shea
5 Aaron Clark, David Patterson, David Warren
150yrs Mixed 5 Ashley Nelson, Emily Hiley, Stephen Maitland
Taplin 130yrs Mixed 5 Ashley Nelson, David O'Shea, David Warren
Taplin (6 person) U17-Open Mixed 5 David Warren, Sam Walton, Maggie Princehorn,
Madeleine Crowe, Sam Dickie, Imogen Hiley
“Points for the Club”
Barlow 17, Fewtrell 9, Hiley, B 9, Hiley, E 2, Maitland 5, Nelson 9, O'Shea, C 16, O'Shea, D 4,
Princehorn 11, Warren 21 Average 10.3

QUEENSLAND STATE TITLES Kirra 26 March 2021
CLUB OVERALL POSITION: 22 / 42 32 points
CLUB HANDICAP POSITION: 6 / 45

Beach Run 2km 45-49 Female 3 Jane Stevens
[ronman 55-59 Male 3 David Warren
Surf Race 45-49 Female 3 Jane Stevens
40-44 Male 5 Brent Hiley
45-49 Male 5 Ashley Nelson
65-69 Male 5 Stephen Maitland
Surf Board 65-69 Male 6 Stephen Maitland
Board Rescue 45-49 Female 3 Barb Seaward, Jane Stevens
Surf Teams 150yrs Male 2 “A” Ashley Nelson. Matt Richards, David Warren
4 “B” Ed Connolly, Brent Hiley,
Stephen Maitland
“Points for the Club”
Stevens 12, Warren 9, Nelson 7, Maitland 6, Hiley 5, Richards 5, Seaward 4, Connolly 3
Average 6.3

AUSTRALIAN TITLES Maroochydore / Mooloolaba 17-19 April 2021
Ocean Swim 2km 45-49 Female 5 Jane Stevens

Beach Run 2km 45-49 Female 4 Jane Stevens

Surf Race 45-49 Female 4 Jane Stevens

Surf Board 55-59 Male 6 David Warren

“Points for the Club” Stevens 8 Warren 1 Average 4.5
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. The 2020/21 nipper season will go on record
~ as one of the most successful in the club’s
history, we should all be very grateful that
we live in a country and a State that is still
able to hold a full, largely uninterrupted
nipper program during the ongoing COVID
events.

MEMBERSHIP

Due to the COVID crisis the club was forced into
LT a position of limiting the number of nippers we
were able to accommodate for this season. We were still able to accept 400 kids
into our program from green caps to under 15s. We are very excited to be able to
open this up further again next season to widen the Mets family even further and
continue the enormous growth were experiencing prior to COVID.

SURF SPORTS & COMPETITION RESULTS

Despite COVID our surf sports participation increased further again and our
nippers achieved some amazing results across the season.

Mets placed 3rd overall at the Branch titles with 361 points which powered us
into the State Titles where we recorded our highest ever points total at North
Kirra with 156 points and were 6th overall and 3rd overall on handicap in the
State- an amazing result.

The nippers from the under 14s and under 15s that competed in the Australian
Titles held on the Sunshine Coast this season performed unbelievably and many
Aussie medals returned home with them and our other former nippers now
competing in the under 17s and above. Congratulations to you all.

The Mets Beachies were a dominant force all season and placed second overall in
the State on overall points and second overall on handicap points in the Qld
Beach Series.

Much praise and thanks must go to club coaches Matthew Richards and his
assistant Noah Richards, Kerry Thomas and Clint Robinson for the water team
and Kerry Barlow and Todd McSwan (Swanny) on the beach, the ongoing time
and dedication these people show to our kids is shining through in the results
but more importantly in the club spirit and culture that is on display at all
events.

Well done to all of our kids from under 8-under 15s that competed for our club
this season.

A full summary of the surf sports results for the season is included in the Club
Competition Results.

Please note that only results for the U11-U15 carnivals are recorded with
placegetters for the top

six earning points for our club. The U8-U10 carnivals are non-competitive and are
based on participation, preparing them for competition once they reach under 11.
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After not having the opportunity to conduct our nipper break up last season it
was so great to see the huge turnout of kids, parents and their family at this
season’s event. We really wanted to start introducing some of the Mets senior
members to the nippers during this event and it was wonderful to have many
senior members and life members in attendance to assist in presenting the
winners with their trophies. It was also great to have new Division 2 councillor
Terry Landsberg in attendance to assist in presenting awards. Yolanda Burt
and her team did an absolutely amazing job in organising, setting up and
running what was a wonderful afternoon for everyone. Many thanks team!

CAMP & FUN DAYS

Once again, this season Mets had a large contingent of our under 14 and under
15 kids participate in the Sunshine Coast Surf Lifesaving Camp Commando
leadership camp which was highly successful again.

The annual youth ball was held at Maroochydore and Mets had a record 44 kids
attending! Easily the highest attendance rate from all clubs - amazing to see!

Civing acknowledgment to everyone that assists in our Mets nipper program is
impossible. We have that many people that are now putting their hands up
every week to help in one way or another in the canteen, setting up the beach,
organising events etc. It really is at the heart of what is making the Mets
nipper program all it can be for our kids. However, if we are to continue to
grow, we will need parents to continue to step up into roles to ensure our kids
can have the opportunities to be successful in all elements of Surf Lifesaving
and to ensure the continuity of the program can continue for many years to
come. Roles such as becoming an official or water safety etc are invaluable to
our program and we will always welcome volunteers at Mets!

| would like to thank the JA committee members for all of the support and
efforts to the program throughout what is a long season and to the club’s
board and operational team for the support offered to the nipper program.
Couple of special mentions to two people that really go above and beyond in
volunteering, filling many roles, wearing many hats and who genuinely have
our great club at heart and that is Matthew Richards and Kerry Barlow.
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program and is one that Mets
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il The number of hours these two members put in
I behind the scenes and in front is immeasurable.

Thank you for all that you both do for our club.

" As we look forward to the 2021/22 season, I'm

very excited to see the further growth in our
nipper program, introducing a new group of kids
to the Surf Life Saving and Metropolitan
Caloundra families. We are now seeing large

| numbers of kids that have come through the

junior program completing their SRC and Bronze
certificates and donning the red and yellow to
keep our beautiful beach safe for all. This should
be seen as the measuring stick for any junior

is

succeeding at and we can all be

proud of.
See you all next season!

Glen Dittmann

i



JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

(JAC) 2020-21

Chairman

Deputy Chairmen
Treasurers
Registrar

Blue Card Officer
Education Officer
Canteen Coordinator
GCear Stewards

Chief Water Safety Officer
Uniform Officer

Team Manager U8 to U10:
Team Manager U1l to U15:
Beach Team Manager:

Pool Rescue Team Manager:

GClen Dittmann

Brent Hiley & Brett Magnussen
Brent & Emma Princehorn
Michelle Peters, Kath Nelson, Michelle

Basford, Anna Lee
Michelle Basford
Julieanne O’'Shea

Brent Hiley & Melissa Shield

Adam Chubb

Matt Richards
Julieanne Richards
Mel & Dave Ray
Mel & Dave Ray
Scott Basford
Karen Magnussen

Age Managers

Green Caps

Candice Dover
Kirsten Philips
Kerri Richards

Under 8

Jessica Cameron
Jay Rogan
Heather Kent

Under 9

Travis Clarke
Eleanor Latino
Andrew Van Den Hurk

Under 10

Kirri Dittmann
Lelani Bourke
Steve Crawford
Alison Seeney

Under 11
Sammi Tan
Phil Ashworth
Carly Muller
Richard Cox

Under 12

Ben Bourke
Marg McGrath
Ange Crowe

Under 13
Shane Enders
Clen Dittmann
Tony Barlow

Under 14
Melissa Dearling
Karly Lazenby

Under 15

Scott Basford
Tony Barlow
Cameron Dickie



JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

(JAC) 2020-21

Volunteers:

Coaches

Water: Matt Richards, Noah Richards, David Warren, Pat Gardiner
Beach: Kerry Barlow, Todd McSwan

Pool Rescue: Matt Richards and Karen Magnussen

March Past: Kirsten Phillips and Eliza Dreves

Training_Co-ordinators: Matt Richards and Kerry Barlow

Surf Sports Officials: Marg McGrath (Surf Sports Official Liaison Officer
and Water Safety Co-ordinator) and all of our
volunteer Officials - too many to mention.

Water Safety Officers: Bronzies & SRC’s (too many to mention) assisting at
Sunday Nippers, carnivals, Surf Sports Camp, Surf
Sports training, training / education camps.

Canteen / BBQ: Brent Hiley, Melissa Shield, Gary Jones, Brooke
Duggan, Alicia Beaver, Andrea Mercer, Paula
Stephenson + all of the many weekly volunteers

Photographers: Michelle Basford, Dee Gardiner, Ben Bryce

SOS (Fundraising) Co-ordinator: Kerry Barlow, Apryl Cordingley-Palmer &

Em Hiley

Surf Sports Camp Co-ordinator: Matthew and Julieanne Richards (and
many, many parent volunteers)

Nipper Break-up Co-ordinator: Yolanda Burt assisted by Anna Lee, Annie

Rose, David Serafini, Lauren Boniface
and Ola Kwintowski.

Mets Teams Carnival Volunteers and the famous “Mets Workforce”
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| would like to start by thanking everyone that assisted in whatever capacity
during the season (there are too many to name). It has been another busy and
demanding year for the club’s relatively small but dedicated group of Trainers
and Assessors.

With COVID restrictions in place for the first 6 months of the season, there was
additional paperwork required and limitations on some types of training.

Once again, the September holidays’ ‘Lifesaving Camp’ was well attended by
trainees with 32 attending - 19 new Bronze Medallions (BM) and 13 Surf Rescue
Certificates (SRC). There were an additional 2 members that completed their
Bronze training in the weeks after the camp. Unfortunately, we were unable to
hold a ‘live in" camp this year, but it was still just as successful and rewards. A
big “thank you” to all the trainers, water safety and other members that
assisted during the seven days.

We ran two more weekend BM/SRC course for the year (November and January)
which resulted in 10 new BM and 17 SRC’'s. A big thank you to Aleisha Edwards
who organised these courses from start to finish.

All the new BM members completed the new Certificate Il in Public Safety
(Aguatic Rescue) PUA21019 qualification along with all of our existing trainers
and assessors. |ln season 2021/2022 it is expected that the new qualification
will be rolled out to all existing BM holders. For the first time, the SRC award
also included units of competency which go towards the units required for the
BM. This will mean the upgrade from SRC to BM will be a lot more efficient for
everyone involved.

We continued to upskill our members this season.We achieved this with 20
new Advanced Resuscitation awards, 25 new First Aid awards, 11 new IRB crew
awards, 5 new IRB Driver awards and 8 Beach Management awards.

A special thanks to Aleisha Edwards who took on the role of Assistant Chief
Training Officer and tried to get as much information from me as possible
throughout the season. Hopefully Aleisha will take on the CTO role either next
season or the following one.

Thank you to my wife Kerri and two young children for allowing me to spend
the time required in this position.

Please refer to detailed Member Qualification statistics elsewhere in this
report.

SIMON RICHARDS - CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER

PAGE 23



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SLSC - 88TH ANNUAL REPORT

Like most of the other areas of the club Youth Development saw some big
successess.

We started the season with a pathways session, to inspire and inform the young
new members at Mets. of the many opportunities that our Club and the broader
organisation can give them.

This year the club sent yet again one of the biggest contingents to the Sunshine
Coast Camp Commando youth development program in January. Not only did
we have a big group of participants but we also had two leaders on the
program in Emma Robey, Chris Sando; one mentor (myself), and two members
on the coordination team in Aleisha Edwards and Kirsten Phillips.

Metropolitan Caloundra also had the highest contingent of participants at the
SLSQ Life Saving Development Program. August Gaske, Samara Lee, Gunter Nolle
& Cameron Ray, all attended. Aleisha Edwards and several other members also
assisted with training and patienting. This program saw Samara Lee become only
our second currently active female IRB Driver.

| am very grateful for all the support our Youth received throughout the season,
from patrol captains stepping up and mentoring their younger patrol members
to the chaperones who enable trips, sleepovers and other programs. We have an
amazing group of youth in our club and they are always grateful for the support
they recieve.

We topped the season off with the biggest group from any club attending the
Sunshine Coast Youth Ball, with 43 Mets in attendance. It was a great
opportunity for them to let their hair down and spend a fun night together
dancing & celebrating their efforts this season.

| look forward to next season and the plans we have made for further
development.
"= i -8 ™ "N il ELIZA DREVES

3 S AN o, * " - YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

Bk . ; b =TT . OFFICER
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WHAT A YEAR!

Seemingly a lifetime ago in September, | put in an application to be our Surf
Woman of the Year entrant, in the revitalised SLSQ Surf Girl program. This
application was successful and for the duration of the season | joined 17 other
girls from across the state in the program, as Metropolitan-Caloundra's 30th
Surf Woman nee Surf Girl.

Throughout the season my committee and | hosted a number of fundraisers,
community engagement events and new initiatives for the club. A few
highlights for me were hosting our club's first ever formal all female patrol in
October; the Nipper-athon at which we raised over $5,000, the Beach Santa
photos and the women in surf brunch hosted in March. My biggest personal
development achievement in the season was becoming a Sunshine Coast Duty
Officer, something | have been working towards for two years.

All entrants were judged in several areas including; a theoretical life saving
exam, practical CPR assessment, a board or tube rescue, a first aid response,
impromptu public speaking abilites, a portfolio of our season (if you would like
to read mine please reach out), an interview with the judging panel and finally
a 2minute speech at the Gala dinner.

| would like to thank each and every Mets member for their support and
genuine care for me during the season. Every ticket you bought, every dollar
donated and more importantly every time you checked in on me throughout
the season was what kept me going and meant the world to me. A special
thank you to my committee, Kirsten Philips, Kerry Barlow, Candice Dover, Apryl
Cordingly-Palmer, Brent Hiley and Dan Dwyer; who supported me throughout
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the season. A extra big thank you to
my family, Megan Brian and
Alexander who's love and support
kept me going through the many
challenges in the program. | would
also like to thank all the Youth Crew
that | work with at Mets, especially
the Ul5s-U17s, you all inspire me to
do what | do and the well wishes
before judging you sent me meant
sOo so much and the welcome home
was out of this world.

Throughout the season our
fundriasing efforts, raised a
total of $28,763, ALL of
which stays with Mets.
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In one of the proudest moments of my life | was named the overall winner of
the 2021 Surf Woman of the Year program. This is the first time Mets has ever
taken home the top award in the Surf Girl program and it will be one of the big
honours of my life to have done so for us. It may have been my name they read
out on the night, but this was OUR win and all your efforts contributed to it.

Going forward | will be one of the mentors for the 2021/22 cohort of Surf
Women and a judge in the 2022/23 season. | would like to encourage any
women (there is NO upper age cut off) who might be remotely interested in the
program to let me know. We would like to start the mentor process at least 12
months out and get you warmed up and ready to go should you choose to enter
the program.

| said it at the time and will say it again, standing on that stage waiting for the
final result to be announced, | knew | was the winner, regardless of the result
because | was going home to Mets and | knew you were all proud of me no
matter what... because that's what we are... proud to be Mets.

So thank you from the
bottom
of my heart.

ELIZA DREVES
2021 SURF WOMAN
OF THE YEAR

SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAN
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COVID saw our season start with major
financial restraints. There was uncertainty
about what activities would be allowed,
and what funds would be available. A call
for financial restraint was well supported
by all office holders and members. Great
leadership by Jim Chisholm set the tone
for 20/21.

A full review of our organisational structure
was undertaken. The future financial plan
was simple. Do what was currently possible
and low cost. Patrolling the beach had
priority. Major projects needed to be
urgent or be highly funded from grants,
sponsorship, or other means.

Initially we faced setbacks such as a major
failure of the roof over the clubhouse
annex. This was not covered by insurance
and cost $24,018. This unexpected expense
was funded from the Club’s asset
Mmanagement fund.

We kicked off Surf Sports with the Pool Competition and with minimal
expenditure achieved the inspiring result of 3rd in Queensland. This was a sign of
things to come.

Lifting of the lockdown and restrictions allowed the Club Captain and Patrol
Captains to develop procedures to allow Patrols to go ahead. The JAC worked
hard to allow 400 nippers to sign on and JAC activities to commence.
Membership income was similar to 2019.

Kerry Barlow and her SOS team unleashed strategies for an internet SOS
collection. The success of this, fired up the membership to physically collect for
two days boosting the amount to $54,200. The SOS success underwrote the
ongoing costs for the season. This boosted Mets confidence and team spirit. We
cautiously commenced a full season of patrolling and competition.
Congratulations to Kerry, Apryl Cordingley, Emily Hiley and the SOS team for
financially kickstarting the 20/21 season.

Adding to our financial success was Eliza Dreves engaging her family, friends,
and members to fundraise for the Queensland Surf Woman of the Year. Whilst
many contributed to Eliza’'s success, it is a fact that Eliza is an outstanding
member and leader. Eliza, her family, and her team raised $28,763 on the way to
becoming Queensland’s Surf Woman of the year. Congratulations Eliza in this
year of highlights | think you stole the show.
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Part of the Pandemic was Government support through grants. Brent Hiley did a
brilliant job of applying for and obtaining $101,305 in Grant Funding.Brent also
oversaw the signing up of sponsors raising a further $48,503.

The Supporters Club re-opened in June 2020 and with sound management and
great support from the public was able to recommence rent to the Surf Club in
January 2021. In addition to the rent the Supporters Club has provided $55,691
for work done on the Clubhouse.

We finished the season with great success by our competitors at Branch. State
and Aussies. Congratulations Matt Richards and all who participated. We were
able to fund the Surf Sports due to the hard work of the SOS team, Eliza, the
fund-raising committee and sound financial management.

Thanks to all who assisted to raise funds and more importantly those who
showed restraint in spending. This measured approach to financial management
has put our Club in a strong financial position.

We have improved our cash reserves by $100,000 and funded projects of
$227,169. These include.

Review of Club Structure, New IRB motor, new Rescue boards and other Patrol
equipment, Patrol Trailer, New Fence Spender Lane, New Roof Clubhouse, Solar
on Clubhouse, New. Surf Boat, Storage Shed, Office and Security upgrade.

2021/22 Financial Challenges include:

Fully funding training, equipping and providing lifesaving services at Kings
Beach

EXTRA Fundraising to fund our Surf Sports activities (Aussies in WA).

We will launch new Art Union and Donation internet platforms.

We will obtain funding for the new Surf Lifesaving Facility (new Boatshed)

With sound planning we will achieve these objectives and maintain our strong
financial position.

Thanks to my wife Lynda for allowing me to be part of this great organisation.

GRAHAM ARCHDALL - TREASURER
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This year has been a busy year updating IT systems to ensure we keep pace
with technology and secure our systems. We have been improving systems and
for the start of the new season we will have a new common Wi-Fi system
across the club with a single access point for members and guests. Securing
our data is critical and we continue to ensure our data is kept secure. We have
commenced projects working with new partners integrating new platforms to
sell tickets in the Surf Life Saving Foundation (SLSF) prize home draws; and
direct donations to the club - with our new Partner “Shout for Good " - ALL
funds raised through the fundraising pages attract no fees meaning we keep
all the funds within our club! This fundraising will be directed to our proposed
new Surf Life Saving Facility.

COVID continues to impact all of us and we have seen other States and areas
of the community impacted and, while we have navigated our way through
this challenge, it is essential we continue to follow the guidance of the
government with cleaning, checking in and getting vaccinated when you are
able to. All these steps will ensure our club remains safe and our community
safe - the diligence of the club and its members has ensured our safety and we
hope the coming season is less of a challenge. We will have updated check-in
processes in-line with government guidance ready for the new season along
with a supply of hygiene products to keep us safe.

If you are interested in helping out with technology within the club and
keeping our platforms up to date reach out.

ED CONNOLLY - DEPUTY PRESIDENT & IT & COVID19 OFFICER
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THE FOUNDATION

~ Our Foundation funds at the
end of April stood at $324,882.

\ This is an increase of some

$5,600 on the previous year.

This increase occurred after we
received donations of $10,000
during the year and from
February to April the Surf Club
contributed $5,600 to the
Foundation.

From these funds we made a
payment of $10,000 to the Surf
Club for funding Youth Member
Development.

% In addition to this cash
g A payment, $350,000 of

o % % Foundation funds has been
; : 8 offset against the Club's

= loan account with the bank.

This meant that the loan
balance used to calculate
interest was reduced
accordingly, saving the Surf
Club $6,440 in interest over the
twelve months.

BLAKE ANDREWS
-FOUNDATION CHAIR
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This year the focus of the Committee has been on critical maintenance
needed on our Clubhouse and the construction of our offsite storage shed.
The position of Maintenance Coordinator was formed to address the issues
in the building report of 3 February 2019 and Building Committee report of
13 April 2019. We are very fortunate that Neil Hallagan offered his services
to take on this huge responsibility. On behalf of the Building Committee, |
would like to thank Neil for all the work he has done.

The items that have been addressed and managed by Neil in the past year
are as follows:

1. A Council Grant has been awarded to a local builder to redesign and
lower the drainage around the building and out through the ski shed
to the beach, including concreting of ski room floor. No further follow
through has occurred and design sits with Council.

2. Water Drainage in south west corner is being monitored as is the crack
in the wall. No settlement of base slab has occurred in this region and
crack in wall appears to be due to concrete cancer in reinforcement.
No further change has occurred.

3. Concrete cancer in Entrance Bridge. The side wall beams that are the
structural element of this bridge have been excavated at the base of
the beam to inspect the reinforcement. The longitudinal reinforcement
is still full size and competent. Further exposure of reinforcement will
proceed followed by zinc coating and concrete will be replaced with
high strength epoxy. This follows the Structural Engineers inspection
of exposed reinforcement. Expect to extend life of bridge by 5- 10
years. No further work has been carried out this year but situation is
stable and is inspected quarterly.

4. Roofing replacement to southern tin section. Following severe storms,
water entered the full length of the southern dining area. All carpet
was replaced under insurance and a contract was let to Stormguard to
replace this section of roof. Work was completed in July 2020.

5. Asbestos roof quotations to remove and replace for approx. $60,000,
was awarded to Stormguard and work was completed in two days on
the 11th of May 2021. Solar panels will be installed on the 31st of May.

6. Club Off-site Storage Shed is programmed for erection in June and
should be complete by time of AGM.

7. Cracking in building is monitored on an
ongoing basis, with no further deterioration.

8. Proposal to extend and relocate kitchen
have been progressed by the Supporters Club.

F.

JIM CHISHOLM
BUILDING COMMITTEE CHAIR
24 May 2021
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FUNDRAISING AND GRANTS COMMI

= MR

It was a bumper year for the Club this year on all fronts as the team
built on last year’'s hard work. It was a fantastic, consistent effort by all
which provided much needed funds as the club continues to grow and
expand its community offerings.

The years fundraising kicked off with a bang when the club came
together to “shake the tin” as part of our annual SOS appeal. We had
one of our biggest appeals to date, netting over $53,000!! In the uniform
shop and nipper canteen led by Julie-Anne Richards and the Canteen
Committee (respectively) it was all hands to the pump with the huge
number of nippers this year. Due to their hard work, and those that
leant a hand each week, we had another great financial contribution
from these essential club outlets. As always, Mets on Kings were massive
supporters of the club and their continued efforts in raising funds
throughout the year through raffles and the Envirobank bottle
collection was greatly appreciated.

The icing on the cake this year was the success of our very own Surf
Woman of the Year participant Eliza Dreves who raised a staggering
$28,000. Eliza worked extremely hard all year creating and delivering
multiple fundraisers ranging from Nipper-a-thons through to “Summer
with Santa” Photo's on the beach. To top it all off Eliza went on to win
the event which recognised her fundraising efforts in combination with
her advancing of the club’s culture and member development, both of
which have been felt at all levels of the club. HUGE CONGRATULATIONS
Eliza!!
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In the Grants space we
had another HUGE year:
e Sunshine Coast Council Major Grant

$7,040 to purchase a new IRB and
Motor

Qld Gov Active Clubs Grant - $ 2,000
to purchase new nipper boards.

Andrew Wallace (Federal Member)
Stronger Communities Grant -
$9,000 towards the new patrol
trailer.

Sunshine Coast Council Covid
Adaptation Grant - $10,000 towards
planning and strategy services to
help the club respond to COVID.

Qld Gov Active Restart Infrastructure
Grant - $4,320 for two new laptops
and a marquee

Sunshine Coast Council Major Grant
R2 - $25,000 to support the
replacement of the Asbestos roof on
the Senior Club House

Andrew Wallace (Federal Member)
Energy Grant - $12,500 towards solar
to be installed on the new roof. We
then secured an additional $12,500
from solar supplier Resinc under a
12-month sponsorship agreement.

Queensland Government Fire and
Emergency Services Development
Fund - $7,130 for 4 new “foamie”
rescue boards and patrols uniforms.

Beach Safety Equipment Fund -
$5,000 towards the purchase of a
new IRB motor

Andrew Wallace (Federal Member)
Volunteer Grant 2021 - $3,900 Aircon
for new office and PA system for
Nippers.
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OUR SPONSORS:

JM Balke Constructions
Caloundra City Realty
Henzells

HM Developments
Juice Boost

Neli Coffee

Resinc

Seafood Market

TH ANNUAL REPORT

In total this year the club received
$85,890 in Grant funds. This year’'s
Grants combined with last year's Grants
have helped the club achieve some
major infrastructure goals including the
roof replacement (completed in May),
the installation of Solar (Completed in
May) and the building of a new 4 bay
shed on Caloundra Primary School
grounds (currently under construction).

Whilst the Fundraising and Grant
success was brilliant it was
complimented by another strong,
consistent sponsorship result. This year
we welcomed a number of new
sponsors and welcomed back ALL of our
previous sponsors who continue to
support the club. All told, we raised
over $50,000 for the year which was a
huge effort and symbolic of the
overwhelming generosity of our
sponsors. Our Sponsors:

Summa Care (formerly Candice Care)

Viden

A BIG THANK YOU to all who supported the club this year in our various
endeavours to raise funds. Whilst every contribution matters, there were

some standout supporters in Kerry

Barlow, Emily Hiley, April Cordingley,

Julie-Anne Richards, Glen Jones, Kay Blokkeerus, Jay Rogan and Jim
Chisolm. The committee and | look forward to welcoming some new
members as we strive for an even bigger 2022!

BRENT HILEY
COMMITTEE CHAIR
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS
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LIFESAVING STATISTICS
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Sub- Patrolled Water | Operational | Other
Membership Rostered | Substitute | Volunteer | Total Club | Safety | Support |Service | Total Service
Category Last Name First Mame Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hurs | Hours Hours Hours Hours

Active Agnew Warwick 64.75 1] 4.75 69.5 ] 69.5
Active Anderson MNeil 65.75 0 8 73.75 0 73.75
Active Andrews QOisin 49.08 1] 0.25 49.33 ] 49.33
Active Antoniolli Clinton 16.25 0 5.25 21.5 ] 21.5
Active Archer Brian 5.25 0 6.25 11.5 0 11.5
Cadet Member [Ashworth Eva 28.49 0 0 28.49 7.5 35.99
Long Service Ashworth Phillip 36.92 0 0 36.92 0 36.92
Active Ashworth William 14.92 1] 2 16.92 ] 16.92
Active Balke Roxanne 0 0 0 0 2.5 2.5
Cadet Member |Balke will 0 1] 37.83 37.83 ] 37.83
Active Ball James 5.25 0 0 5.25 0 5.25
Cadet Member |Barlow Finnlea 45.83 0 0 45.83 1.5 47.33
Active Barlow Kerry-Ann 50.83 4.25 0 55.08 0 55.08
Active Barlow Tany 62.08 12.25 1] 74.33 14.5 88.83
Cadet Member [Barney Thomas 21.83 0 0 21.83 0 21.83
Active Basford Scott 62.16 1] 1] 62.16 5 67.16
Cadet Member |Basford Thomas 50.91 0 0 50.91 0 50.91
Active Beamish Daniel 37.75 0 0 37.75 0 37.75
Long Service Bean Jase ] 5.75 14.25 20 ] 20
Active Bell Peter 54.25 5.5 11.5 71.25| 11.75 83
Active Bevan Joel 71.75 1] 5.25 77| 3775 114.75
Active Bond Cathy 69.08 3.75 5.75 78.58 ] 4.25 82.83
Active Bopf Brendan 41.83 0 0 41.83 0 41.83
Active Bounty Paul 52.5 1] 1] 52.5 ] 52.5
Active Bradby-Irving Angela 37 0 0 37 10.25 47.25
Active Brittliff Amelia 37.75 1] 5.5 43.25 ] 43,25
Active Broadbent Michael 8.5 0 0 8.5 5.5 11 25
Active Bryce Benjamin 9.75 0 0 9.75 51 60.75
Active Burt Yolanda 38.75 16 23.58 78.33 23 101.33
Active Bygrave Leanne 46.08 3 0 49.08 1.5 50.58
Active Caddle Peter 0 0 0 0 4.25 4.25
Long Service Canniffe Kelly 0 0 0 0 9.5 9.5
Active Chapman Scott 16.25 0 0 16.25 0 16.25
Cadet Member [Chapman Tom 32.58 0 3.25 35.83 0 35.83
Life Member Chisholm James 63.67 0 0 63.67 0 63.67
Active Christiansen Paula 71.67 0 12.75 84.42 0 16 100.42
Active Chubb Adam 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cadet Member |Chubb Wynne 26.92 0 0 26.92| 14.75 41.67
Active Clarke Aaron 27.33 0 0 27.33 8.75 36.08
Cadet Member |Coco MNoah 10.92 0 0 10.92 0 10.92
Active Coleman Colan 66.16 0 4.25 70.41 0 70.41
Cadet Member [Coleman Dailis 38.25 0 12.23 5048 21.75 72.23
Cadet Member [Coleman loshua 45.66 0 4.25 49.91 6.25 56.16
Active Connolly Edmund 64.09 21.25 15.58 100.92 0 100.92
Active Corby Forbes 0 0 0 0 0 0
Active Cordingley Ryan 15.5 0 11.5 27 0 27
Life Member  [Cordingley Stuart 0 0 0 0 0 25.5 25.5
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Sub- Patrolled Water | Operational | Other
Membership Rostered | Substitute |Volunteer | Total Club | Safety | Support |Service | Total Service
Category Last Name First Name Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hurs | Hours Hours Hours Hours

Active Cordingley-Palmer |Zane 55.72 ] 0 61.72 0 61.72
Life Member Creedy James 67.42 0 0 67.42 0 67.42
Active Crowe Angela 48.83 0 0 48.83 0 14.51 63.34
Cadet Member [Crowe Madeline 54,33 0 0 54,33 3 3 62.33
Active Crozier Lee 65.66 0 4.25 69.91 7.75 77.66
Active Daniec Robert 40.83 0 3.5 44.33 0 10.25 54.58
Active Davis William 61.75 0 13.5 75.25 0 75.25
Life Member Dawes Elizabeth 54,25 9 0 63.25 0 68.48 131.73
Active Dearling Craig 34.25 0 0 34.25 1] 34.25
Active Dickie Cameron 325.58 0 0 55.58 0 55.58
Cadet Member |Dickie Hayley 55.91 0 0 55.91 0 55.91
Cadet Member |Dickie Sam 67.58 0 14 81.58 0 81.58
Active Daover Candice 62.25 45,75 34.75 142.75 17.75 11.75 172.25
Active Dreves Alexander 41.66 5.25 3.75 50.66 0 50.66
Active Dreves Brian 66.25 38.5 4 108.75 0 108.75
Active Dreves Eliza 51.75 34.08 25.83 111.66 0 20 17.5 149.16
Long Service Dreyer Carla 0 0 6.92 6.92 0 6] 59.92 72.84
Active Dunshea Danielle 40.83 5.25 0 46.08 0 46.08
Cadet Member |Dunshea Ryan 40.33 10.5 0 50.83 0 50.83
Long Service Dwyer Timothy 1] 0 8.25 8.25 15.5 23.75
Active Edwards Aleisha 51.58 0 0 51.58 0 72.25 123.83
Active Edwards Bruce 0 5.73 17.5 23.25 0 8.3 31.75
Cadet Member |Enders Joe 33.08 0 2.67 35.75 1.5 37.25
Active Fewtrell Fiona 48.35 0 4.25 52.6 0 52.6
Cadet Member |Forbes-Hood Chloe 39.84 0 0 39.84 0 39.84
Active Ford Daniel 70.74 6 5.75 82.49( 52.25 16.25 150.99
Active Ford Emily 63.5 0 10.5 76 17 93
Active Ford Lachlan 60.74 0 16.67 77.41 7.75 4.5 89.66
Award Member |Garden Robert 54,75 0 0 54.73 4.5 59.25
Active Gardiner Deidre 49.08 0 6.75 55.83 1.75 57.58
Cadet Member |Gardiner Jade 31.33 0 8.25 39.58 4.5 44.08
Active Gardiner Patrick 24.5 0 4 28.5 8.75 37.25
Cadet Member [Gaske August 27.25 7 4 38.25 0 38.25
Active Gaske Benjamin 60.42 & 4.5 70.92 3.5 74.42
Award Member |Gaske Sara 44,5 0 20.75 65.25 0 65.25
Award Member |Girgenti Leonard 43.94 0 11.25 55.19 0 55.19
Active Gordon Micholas-Jon 44,5 0 0 44.5 5.5 50
Active Gregaory susan 33.67 0 0 53.67 0 53.67
Active Hall Brenden 55.25 0 0 55.25 0 55.25
Active Hall Marcus 57.5 0 0 57.5 0 57.5
Active Harle Georgia 1] 0 3.75 3.75 1] 3.75
Active Hasemann Micholas 32.15 11.25 11 54.4 0 54.4
Active Haynes Micole 4] 0 0 0 4.5 4.5
Active Hensel Audrey 45.43 0 0 45.43 3.58 49.01
Cadet Member |Hensel Enya 46.29 0 0 45.29 0 46.29
Active Heydon Geoffrey 42.5 0 0 42.5 25.5 68
Cadet Member [Hicks Thomas 0 0 0 0 0 0
Active Hiley Brent 61.17 0 4.25 65.42 0 65.42
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Sub- Patrolled Water | Operational | Other
Membership Rostered | Substitute | Volunteer | Total Club | Safety Support |Service | Total Service
Category Last Name First Name Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hurs | Hours Hours Hours Hours

Active Hiley Emily 55 0 4.25 59.25 1] 59.25
Cadet Member [Hiley Imogen 55.34 0 4.25 59.59 0 59.59
Cadet Member [Hiley Scott 40.83 0 4.25 45.08 0 45.08
Long Service Hoogvliet Peter 0 0 6 6 1] 6
Active Howell Kara 38 5.5 0 43.5 0 43.5
Active Howell Robbie 63 5.25 5.5 73.75 1] 30 103.75
Associate Huxley Alexander 21.75 0 0 21.75 7.5 29.25
Cadet Member |lves Poppy 50.08 0 0 50.08 0 50.08
Active Jenner Brittany 35 0 0 35 0 35
Life Member Keller Jahn 57.5 0 1 38.5 0 12.5 71
Active Knowles Daniel 41,92 0 3.5 47.42( 15.75 63.17
Active Kwintowski Andrzej 64.66 0 0 o4.66 7.25 71.91
Active Lavrencic Julian 5.5 0 16.75 22.25 0 22.25
Active Lee Samara 57.08 4.33 16.67 78.08 9.12 87.2
Active Lyon Taiyana 315 0 5.42 36.92 3 39.92
Active Magnussen Brett 715 0 1] 71.5 1] 715
Cadet Member |Magnussen Sophie 50 0 0 50 0 50
Life Member  |Maitland Stephen 81.25 12 102.5 195.75 0 195.75
Active Mash Nicholas 49.09 0 0 49,09 2 51.09
Active Mash Stuart 49.42 0 0 49.42 a4 53.42
Life Member  [McDonald Michael 0 0 0 0 0 100.75 100.75
Active McGrath Kenneth 54.25 0 0 54.25 21 75.25
Active McGrath Margaret 38.5 5.25 1] 43.75 6 49.75
Life Member McKenzie Jon 41.5 5.25 0 46.75 0 46.75
Active McShea Daniel 41.58 0 0 41.58 24.5 2 68.08
Cadet Member |Mellifont Mia 15.75 0 0 15.75 0 15.75
Active Miles Alicia 4.25 0 14,25 18.5 1] 18.5
Active MNelson Ashley 48.13 5.25 4.08 57.46| 10.17 67.63
Cadet Member |Nelson Henry 31.17 0 25.58 58.75 0 13.5 70.25
Cadet Member |Nolle Brigitte 26.05 0 0 26.05 0 26.05
Active Nolle Gunter 42.84 0 0 42.84 0 42.84
Active MNolle Olaf 51.8 0 1] 51.8 1] 51.8
Active O'Hara Paul 315 0 3.5 35 1] 13 43
Active Oliver Gregory 53.84 0 1] 53.84 1] 53.84
Cadet Member |Oliver Milla 22 0 0 22 0 22
Active Oliver Rary 70.34 0 0 70.34 0 70.34
Active Ono Asako 39.5 11.75 14 65.25 0 65.25
Active 0'Shea Christopher 51 5.5 4.5 61 23.5 17.25 101.75
Active 0'Shea David 64.5 15.75 6.75 87| 16.58 4 107.58
Active Ovey Peter 0 0 1] ] 1] 0
Active Patterson David 48.5 0 0 48.5| 12.25 60.75
Active Patterson Ella 43 0 0 43 8.25 51.25
Cadet Member |Patterson Sam 43.17 0 0 43.17 1.75 44.92
Active Perkins Carl 76 10.75 4.25 91 0 91
Cadet Member |Philemon Gabriel 35.34 0 0 35.34 0 35.34
Cadet Member |Philemon Kaedyn 27.25 0 0 27.25 0 27.25
Life Member  |Phillips Kirsten 0 0 4.25 4.25 0 3.5 7.75
Long Service Pike Josie 0 2 0 2 0 2
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Sub- Patrolled Water | Operational | Other
Membership Rostered | Substitute |Volunteer| Total Club | Safety Support |Service | Total Service
Category Last Mame First Mame Hours Hours Hours Patrol Hurs | Hours Hours Hours Hours

Active Princehorn Ben 59.58 ] 0 59.58 1.5 3 64.08
Cadet Member |Princehorn Maggie 43.83 0 3 51.83 4 55.83
Active Pugliese Moelle 27.67 5.25 0 32.92 0 32.92
Active Pugliese Romolo 64.84 5.25 1] 70.09 1] 70.09
Active Punter Charlie 15 8.25 0 23.25 0 23.25
Active Punter Shane 37.75 ] 5.25 43 1.75 44,75
Active Punter Sharon 53.42 0 0 53.42 0 53.42
Active Rattray Peter 14.75 0 0 14.75 0 14.75
Active Ray Cameron 55.5 32.5 201.59 289.59| 11.92 301.51
Active Ray David 55.08 12 26 93.08 11.5 104.58
Active Read Eloise 0 0 1] 0 15 15
Active Reed Christopher 61.34 0 0 61.34 0 61.34
Active Richards Andrew 68.08 21.75 0 89.83 0 89.83
Active Richards Harry 56.08 0 1.25 57.33 3 22.18 82.51
Cadet Member |Richards Lucia 41 0 11.25 52.25 0 52.25
Life Member Richards Matthew 54.5 0 a4 58.5 33 4775 139.25
Active Richards Noah 42.75 0 20 62.75 36.5 6.5 105.75
Life Member Richards Simon 0 0 4 a4 3.25 86.25 93.5
Active Richters Damian 64.08 0 0 64.08 L.75 65.83
Active Richters Yasmin 48.08 0 0 48.08 3.5 51.58
Cadet Member |Richters Zara 35.08 0 6 41.08 0 41.08
Active Robertsan Ross 53 ] 5.25 58.25 0 58.25
Active Robey Emma 52.25 16.08 33.25 101.58 1] 101.58
Active Ryan Paula 62.25 16.5 13.75 92.5 0 92.5
Active Sando Christopher 29.75 11.75 33 74.5 0 74.5
Active Schmidt Ryan 47.16 0 0 47.16 0 47.16
Life Member  |Schwartz Robert 0 0 2.5 2.5 0 65.25 67.75
Active Seeney Alison 5.5 0 14.25 19.75 1.5 21.25
Leave / RestrictgSharry Graham 0 0 0 0 0 4.5 4.5
Active Sheppard Aimee 11 0 1] 11 1] 11
Active Sheppard Benjamin 0 0 0 0 0 0
Active Sheppard Brendan 37.75 0 0 37.75 0 37.75
Cadet Member |Sheppard Joshua 0 0 0 0 0 0
Long Service Sheppard Tamara 27.58 0 11.25 38.83 0 12.5 51.33
Cadet Member [Shield Memphis 38.5 0 1] 38.5 1] 385
Active Shield Shane 53.25 0 0 53.25 0 53.25
Active Slater Bronson 36.75 ] 0 36.75 0 36.75
Active Smith Joshua 22.25 0 0 22.25 0 22.25
Active Spencer Mash 33.08 0 0 33.08 0 33.08
Long Service Steer Mathan 0 5 11.5 16.5 0 10 26.5
Active Stephen Lily 9 ] 5.5 14.5 0 14.5
Active Stevens Jane 40.08 5.5 4.5 50.08 1] 50.08
Active Tan Benjamin 33.08 5.5 0 38.58 8.5 47.08
Cadet Member |Taylor Lily 63.09 0 0 63.09 3 66.09
Cadet Member |Taylor Sophie 58.35 0 0 58.35 6 64.35
Cadet Member |Thomas Jack 60 0 14 74 0 74
Active Thomson Jacob 0 3.5 59 62.5 1] 28.75 1 92.25
Active Trimble Mark 41,75 ] 0 41,73 0 41.75
Active Walker Wayne 56.33 5.75 0 62.08 0 62.08
Active Walton Sam 22.75 ] ] 22.75 ] 22,75
Active Walton Zac 10.5 0 0 10.5 0 10.5
Active Warren Audrey 31 0 4 35 0 33
Active Warren David 66.25 ] 11.75 78 ] 78
Active Warren Elizabeth 48.75 0 9.5 58.25 0 58.25
Cadet Member |Warren Henry 43.75 4 20.83 68.58 0 68.58
Active Westlake Mitchell 22.58 15.75 ] 38.33 ] 38.33
Active Whithy Kirsty 28.75 6 4.25 39 ] 39
Active White Jack 62.17 0 0 62.17 0 62.17
Active Williams Christopher 0 0 0 0 0 0
Award Member |Wood Nicholas 44.08 5.5 0 49.58 0 4958
Active Woods Damien 54.83 0 0 54.83 0 54.83
Active Youels Ronald 60.16 0 7.75 67.91 0 67.91
Cadet Member |Zaicek Gemma 20,92 0 0 20,92 0 20.92
Cadet Member |Zaicek Max 2142 0 0 2142 0 21.42
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Bronze Medallion

Total of 32

- Brian Archer

- Ryan Cordingley
- Tom Chapman

- August Gaske

- Sam Dickie

- Sophie Magnussen
- Will Balke

- Henry Warren

- Jade Gardiner

- Jack Thomas

- Lily Taylor

- Imogen Hiley

- Ryan Dunshea

- Maggie Princehorn
- Dailis Coleman
- Madeline Crowe
- Gabriel Philemon
- Cameron Ray

- Brigitte Nolle

- Sam Patterson

- Audrey Hensel

- Henry Nelson

- Poppy lves

- Yolanda Burt

- Emily Ford

- Lachlan Ford

- James Ball

- Peter Bell

- Eloise Read

- Forbes Corby

- Jane Stevens

- Max Zaicek

SSV Operator Induction
Total of 3

- Timothy Dwyer

- Nicholas Hasemann

- Andrew Richards

PAGE 44

Silver Medallion IRB Driver
Total of 6

- Samara Lee

- David Ray

- Gunter Nolle

- Daniel Ford

- Harry Richards

- Andrew Richards (qualification
upgrade)

IRB Crew Certificate

Total of 11

- August Gaske

- Sam Dickie

- Henry Warren

- Jade Gardiner

- Ryan Dunshea

- Maggie Princehorn
- Madeline Crowe
- Cameron Ray

- Emma Robey

- Henry Nelson

- Lachlan Ford-

Silver Medallion Beach Management

Total of 8

- Andrew Richards

- Kara Howell

- Tony Barlow

- Zane Cordingley-Palmer
- Joel Bevan

- Angela Bradby-lrving

- Susan Gregory

- Harry Richards

Advanced Resuscitation
Facilitator Resuscitation
Total of 1

- Elizabeth Dawes

QLD Junior Activities
Accreditation Officer
Total of 2

- Brent Hiley
- Scott Basford
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Surf Rescue

Certificate
Total of 30

- Robert Garden
- Alexander Huxley
- James Gardiner
-James Leigh

- Charlotte Balke
- Carly Dunshea

- Benjamin Mash
- Sam Princehorn
- Sienna O'Shea

- Millar Gazzard

- Jamie Fowler

- Emily Crowe

- Siena Nicholson
- Audrey Gaske

- Summer Lazenby
- Lachlan Ray

- Patrick Duggan
- Ethan Lonsdale
- Audrey Dearling
- Josh Human

- Edward Nelson
- Luca Paolemilio
- Tiarna O'Neill

- Nicole Haynes

- Nicholas Wood
- Clay Andrews

- Thomas Hicks

- Mia Mellifont

- Gemma Zaicek
- Noah Coco

Assessor IRB
Total of 1
- Robbie Howell

Rescue Water Craft
Operator Certificate

Total of 1
- Nicholas Hasemann
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First Aid Certificate

Total of 25

- Stuart Cordingley
- Kirsten Phillips

- Brian Archer

- Elizabeth Warren
- Henry Warren

- Sam Walton

- Lily Taylor

- Ryan Dunshea

- Dailis Coleman

- Madeline Crowe
- Cameron Ray

- Lily Stephen

- Audrey Hensel

- Poppy lves

- Yolanda Burt

- Gunter Nolle

- Emily Ford

- Chloe Forbes-Hood
- Susan Gregory

- Harry Richards

- Lachlan Ford

- Peter Bell

- Forbes Corby
-Jane Stevens

- Max Zaicek

Observers Award
Total of 8

- Richard Cox

- Geoffrey Heydon

- Sara Gaske

- Steven Crawford

- Nicole Haynes

- Olivia Cox

- Kath Nelson

- Katrina Dickie
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Radio Operator Certificate
Total of 40

- Robert Garden

- Brian Archer

- Ryan Cordingley
- Sara Gaske
-James Gardiner
-James Leigh

- Charlotte Balke
- Carly Dunshea

- Benjamin Mash
- Sam Princehorn

Advanced Resuscitation

Techniques

Total of 20

- David Patterson

- Brian Dreves

- Nicholas Hasemann
- Andrew Richards

- Ronald Youels

- Sara Gaske

- August Gaske

- Sophie Magnussen
- Jack Thomas
- Dailis Coleman

- Sienna O'Shea
- Millar Gazzard
- Jamie Fowler

- Kirsty Whitby
- Cameron Ray
- Sam Patterson
- Ella Patterson
- Yolanda Burt

- Gunter Nolle

- Daniel Ford

- Susan Gregory
- Harry Richards
- Peter Bell

- Emily Crowe

- Siena Nicholson
- Audrey Gaske
-Summer Lazenby
- Lachlan Ray

- Patrick Duggan
- Ethan Lonsdale
- Audrey Dearling
-Josh Human

- Edward Nelson
- Luca Paolemilio
- Tiarna O'Neill

- Yolanda Burt

- Nicole Haynes

- Nicholas Wood
- Lachlan Ford

- James Ball

- Peter Bell

- Eloise Read

- Forbes Corby

- Jane Stevens

- Clay Andrews

- Thomas Hicks

- Mia Mellifont

- Max Zaicek

- Gemma Zaicek
- Noah Coco

Age Manager Course
Total of 14

- Eliza Dreves

- Aleisha Edwards
- Daniel McShea

- Shane Punter

- Simon Richards
- Brent Hiley

- Alison Seeney

- Patrick Gardiner
- Deidre Gardiner
- Rachael Rourke
- Brendan Jarvis

- Damien Griggs

- Kathryn Smith

- Jay Rogan
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Resuscitation Award
Total of 28

- David Patterson

- Stuart Cordingley
- Nicholas Hasemann
- Brian Archer

- Sophie Magnussen
- Henry Warren

- Jack Thomas

- Lily Taylor

- Ryan Dunshea

- Dailis Coleman

- Madeline Crowe

- Kirsty Whitby

- Cameron Ray

- Sam Patterson

- Ella Patterson

- Audrey Hensel

- Poppy lves

- Yolanda Burt

- Gunter Nolle

- Emily Ford

- Chloe Forbes-Hood
- Susan Gregory

- Harry Richards

- Lachlan Ford

- Peter Bell

- Forbes Corby

- Jane Stevens

- Max Zaicek

Certificate Il in Public Safety
(Aquatic Rescue) [PUA20119]

Total of 42

This is the qualification linked to the
SLS Bronze Medallion. The list
includes new Bronze Medallion
holders and existing Bronze
Medallion holders that have
upgraded to the new qualification.
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- Elizabeth Dawes
- Aleisha Edwards
- Bruce Edwards

- Nicholas Hasemann
- Robbie Howell

- John Keller

- Kirsten Phillips

- Simon Richards

- Carla Dreyer

- Tamara Sheppard
- Brian Archer

- Ryan Cordingley
- Tom Chapman

- August Gaske

- Sam Dickie

- Sophie Magnussen
- Will Balke

- Henry Warren

- Jade Gardiner

- Jack Thomas

- Lily Taylor

- Imogen Hiley

- Ryan Dunshea

- Maggie Princehorn
- Dailis Coleman

- Madeline Crowe
- Gabriel Philemon
- Cameron Ray

- Brigitte Nolle

- Sam Patterson

- Audrey Hensel

- Henry Nelson

- Poppy lves

- Yolanda Burt

- Emily Ford

- Lachlan Ford

- James Ball

- Peter Bell

- Eloise Read

- Forbes Corby

- Jane Stevens

- Max Zaicek
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JJ BETTS TROPHY FOR MOST PATROL HOURS
After J.J. Betts - a foundation Member of the Club. First awarded 1949-50. The
Bronze member completing the most hours on rostered, voluntary and / or
substitute patrols at Kings Beach during the current patrol season.

Cameron Ray
After Cliff Croughan - a foundation Member of the Club and first Chief Surf

Instructor. First awarded 1998-99. Alternative citation since 2007-08 - “All
Stars Patrol Team”.

Warwick Agnew Scott Basford Peter Bell Dailis Coleman
Sam Dickie Daniel Ford Poppy Ives David Patterson
Sharon Punter Chris Reed Ron Youels

THE MET-CALOUNDRA OLD BOYS' TROPHY FOR MOST EFFICIENT PATROL
CAPTAIN
Presented by the Club Old Boys' Association. First awarded 1998-99.
The Patrol Captain best:
- demonstrating exceptional leadership during the season and leading by
example
- achieving teamwork and promoting continued learning within their patrol
team
- showing initiative and dedication to improving patrol services
- performing exceptionally under adverse circumstances
- leading a patrol team with a high rate of patrol compliance.

Wayne Walker

First awarded 1986-87. The Active Senior who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related
activities. Having gone above and beyond in their duties as an active
lifesaver.

Daniel Ford

THE MOST PROFICIENT CADET LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Cadet/under 15 who has shown exceptional
enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related
activities. Having gone above and beyond in their duties as an active
lifesaver.

Sophie Taylor
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THE MOST PROFICIENT JUNIOR LIFESAVER
First awarded 1986-87. The Active Junior (15-18years) who has shown
exceptional enthusiasm, participation and dedication in all aspects of
lifesaving related activities. Having gone above and beyond in their
duties as an active lifesaver.

Samara Lee

First awarded 2018-19. The Lifesaver (18-21 years) who has shown
exceptional enthusiasm,
participation and dedication in all aspects of lifesaving related
activities. Having gone above and beyond in their duties as an active
lifesaver.

Sam Walton

CLUB CAPTAIN'S TROPHY FOR BEST NEW MEMBER
First awarded 1984-95. A financial, proficient and active member
joining in the current season and completing club patrol and other
obligations with distinction and without prejudice Committed to
personal development for the benefit of the Club and showing promise
of a great future.

Chris Sando

First awarded 2005-06. The Training Officer most successfully
providing services to the club in their capacity as a trainer. Must be
currently active and proficient as a qualified trainer.

Aleisha Edwards

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2005-06. The Assessor most successfully providing
services to the club in their capacity as an assessor. Must be currently
active and proficient as a qualified assessor.

Robbie Howell
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DES DWYER TROPHY FOR THE BEST AND FAIREST CARNIVAL
COMPETITOR
Presented by Des Dwyer OAM - past Life Governor, Club President,
competitor and coach. First awarded 1995-96. The club competitor
who, whilst contributing competition points to the club’s overall
points score, showed team spirit, fair play, co-operation and upheld
the values of the club at all carnivals.

Noah Richards

Presented by Colin Roughsedge - Life Member and outstanding
Masters competitor. First awarded 1994-95. The competitor displaying
the most outstanding performances at carnivals whilst contributing a

significant number of points to the club’s overall points score. This
competitor is dedicated to training and surf sports development and
may also have

represented the club at higher levels e.g. representative teams.

Brigette Nolle

JOHN THURTELL TROPHY FOR BEST MASTERS COMPETITOR
Presented by John Thurtell, Life Member, past Club President and
competitor. First awarded 1996 - 97. The club masters’ competitor

contributing a significant number of competition points to the club’s
overall points score and having represented the club with distinction.

Jane Stevens

In memory of John Phillips, surf boat official. First awarded 2006-07.
Recognising those members who were appointed Surf Officials at
carnivals; and/or received their Surf Officials Accreditation during the
current season.

Gary Jones
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YOUTH ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2018-19. The youth competitor (U17 and U19 years)
displaying the most outstanding performances at carnivals whilst
contributing a significant number of points to the club’s overall points
score. This competitor is dedicated to training and surf sports
development and may also have represented the club at higher levels
e.g. representative teams.

Dailis Coleman

In memory of Alton Tailford - Life Member, past Club President,
Secretary and Treasurer. First awarded 1989-90. Awarded to a member
in recognition of their innovative approach and relentless dedication

to achieving club objectives and goals, with their work ensuring an
outstanding increase in performance, efficiency, results and/or club
well-being.

Eliza Dreves

SURF SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR
First awarded 2018-19. The surf sports team displaying the most
outstanding performances at carnivals while contributing a significant
number of points to the club’s overall score.

U17 Female Board Rescue Team (Maggie Princehorn & Imogen
Hiley)

Presented by Jack Spender OBE OStJ - past Life Governor, Club
President, administrator and competitor. First awarded 1996-97. The
member holding an elected position within the club who has been the
most successful in helping the club meet its objectives and goals
related to their area of responsibility. A highly efficient member who
has been invaluable to the operation of the club.

Jim Chisholm

PRESIDENT’'S AWARD
First awarded 2008-09. The member that the President believes has
contributed the most to the well-being and success of the club in a
manner representative of the values and principles of the club.

Kerry Barlow
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KEN O'CONNELL PERPETUAL TROPHY FOR BEST CLUB PERSON
Presented by Ken O'Connell - Life member and past Secretary. First
awarded 1986-87. The financial member of the club who contributed

most effectively to the achievement of club objectives and goals.
Displaying the values, behaviour and personal traits fitting an active
member of the club. Having provided unsolicited assistance to club

members.

Aleisha Edwards

First awarded 1994-95. Having been a member for more than one year;
showing the most significant improvement in performance, effort and/
or dedication toward their chosen surf lifesaving activity or across a
number of areas of the club.

Joel Bevan

SUPPORTERS CLUB ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD
First Awarded 1986-87. The member showing the most potential to be
a high achiever in their chosen surf lifesaving activity.

Andrew Kwintowski

After Stan Lucas - indefatigable community fundraiser in the 1980’s
and 1990’s. First awarded 1994-95. The member who contributed the
most time for the highest return in all club fundraising activities.

Kerry Barlow

STIRRER'S AWARD
First awarded 1969-70. The member creating the most angst, in a
constructive way, for the betterment of the club during the season.

Matt Richards
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UNIOR ACTIVITES CLUB AWARDS

CLUB AGE CHAMPIONS
Awarded to one male and one female Nipper who accumulates the

most points on “points days” and from season attendance.

First Second Third

U8 Male Tane Rowlands William Hiley Lincoln Bourke
U8 Female Lucia O'Keefe Matilda De Luca Eadie Curtis

. U3 Male Brac Rowlands Jai Clarke Mason Clarke
U9 Female Gemma Bryce Makayla Schindler Lola Hayes
U10 Male Rhys Crawford Felix Kwintowski Patrick McShea
U10 Female Aalivah Bourke Sophie Ray Cleo Livingstone
U11 Male Oscar Dover Eli Widmer Cade Rowlands
U11 Female Jaz  Evie Livingstone Mackenzie O'Shea
U12 Male Joshua Poynter Bailen Noy Lachlan Gardiner
U12 Female Abbey Crowe Kiarah Franklin Zali Bevan
U13 Male Oliver Basford Luca Widmer Kruz Dittmann
U13 Female Pipi Barlow Elien Ford Libby Punter
U14 Male James Leigh Jamie Fowler James Gardiner
U14 Female Audrey Dearling Audrey Gaske -

Sienna O'Shea

U15 Male Thomas Basford Scott Hiley Cameron Ray
U15 Female Hayley Dickie Emily Ford Finn Barlow

MOST IMPROVED AWARDS

Awarded to one male and one female Nipper who has shown the most
improvement over the season.

U6 Male Med Princehorn
U6 Male Mila Volpato

U7 Male Mya Boniface

UT Male Charlie Heydon
U8 Male Hayden McKenzie
U8 Female Layla Cox

U9 Male Charlie Sharp

U9 Female Ellie Evans

U10 Male Dryden Montague
U10 Female Kyra Seeney i
U11 Male Lucas Thain

U11 Female Savannah Fuller
U12 Male Byron Curtis

U12 Female Zali Bevan

U13 Male Taj Kuhl

U13 Female Ellen Ford

U14 Male Luca Paolemilio
U14 Female Sienna O'Shea
U15 Male Memphis Shield
U15 Female Hayley Dickie
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LIFESAVER AWARDS

Awarded to either a male or female Nipper who shows
promise in Life Saving by completing their workbooks and
putting into place what they have learnt during the season.

These Nippers do not necessarily compete.

U8 Lifesaver Tane Rowlands
U9 Lifesaver Scarlett Van Den Hurk
U10 Lifesaver Hannah Bevan
U11 Lifesaver Emily Bryce
U12 Lifesaver Melinda McGrath
U13 Lifesaver | Molly McShea

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

U14 Lifesaver Carly Dunshea
U15 Lifesaver Emily Ford

PERPETUAL AWARDS

Each season the following perpetual trophies are awarded for
outstanding achievement and as a
means of encouraging and promoting continued engagement with the
Club. We also recognised nippers for being selected in Surf Sports
representative teams.

Presented to a male or female for being the most consistent Nipper.
First awarded 2010-11
Beau Clarke

GORMAN FAMILY TROPHY
Presented to a male or female in the Under-11 to Under-14 age groups
who gains the most points in beach events at carnivals throughout the
season.

First awarded 1997-78. The Gormans were a Nipper family in 1980-90s;
Melissa Gorman represented Australia in the 2008 Beijing and 2102
London Olympics in open water swimming.

Jaz Edmondstone
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LES STEERS TROPHY
Presented to a male or female in the Under-11 to Under-14 age groups
who gains the most points in water events at carnivals throughout the
season.
First awarded 1997-78. Les Steers managed the Nippers barbeque for
many years in the late 1900's and early 2000's.
Charles Nelson

Presented to a male or female in the Under-15 age group who has been
of the most service to the Senior Club throughout the season.
First awarded 1989-90
Cameron Ray

SUPPORTERS' CLUB ENCOURAGEMENT AWARD
Presented to a male or female Nipper for encouragement to continue
junior lifesaving and go through to the senior ranks.

First awarded 1989-90
Wynne Chubb

Presented to a male or female Nipper who has the Club at heart; and
competes, participates, and behaves in a manner to inspire others.
First awarded 1994-95
Sophie Taylor

THORA HUNT AWARD
Presented to a male or female Nipper who exhibits outstanding
sportsmanship.

First awarded 1997-98. Thora Hunt (1926 - 2012) was a Life Member of
the Club (1984) who was a tireless worker for the Nippers for over 20
years from their foundation in 1968.

Emily Ford

Presented to a male or female Nipper for outstanding achievement.
First awarded 1974-75
Corey Coggins

REPRESENTATIVE HONOUR AWARD

Presented to Nippers selected for the Sunshine Coast Branch Team.
First awarded 2018-19.
Pipi Barlow, Finnlea Barlow, Tiarna O’Neill, Zara Richters, Lucia
Richards
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WATER SAFETY RECOGNITION
Presented to male and female Nippers in the Underl4 and Under-15
age groups who have consistently contributed to water safety at
Under-8 to Under-10 Carnivals.
First awarded 2005-06.
Jamie Fowler & Luca Paolemilio

Presented to the Nippers who have been members for seven seasons
from Under-8 to Under-15 years.
First awarded 1997-98. The Philips Family have had a long connection
as members of the Nippers and Senior Clubs.
Eva Ashworth, Finnlea Barlow, Thomas Basford, Hayley Dickie,
Joe Enders, Lucia Richards, Sophie Taylor, Zara Richters

COACHES’' CHOICE “WATER”
Presented to a male or female Nipper for outstanding achievement in
water activities.
First awarded 2012-13.
Michael Ashworth

Presented to a male or female Nipper for outstanding achievement in
beach activities.
First awarded 2012-13
Jaz Edmondstone

THE JEFF MORRIS AWARD “WATER”
Presented to a male or female Nipper for outstanding courage in water
activities.

First awarded 2017-18. Jeff Morris (1954 - 2017) was a Life Member
(2007), Club stalwart, competitor, and Nipper water and craft coach in
the 2010’s.

Lola Haynes

Presented to a male or female Nipper for outstanding courage in
beach activities.
First awarded 2018-19. Glen Wilson (1939 - 2018) was a respected beach
coach at mentor at the Club in the late 1980's and from 2012 -18.
Ethan Rourke
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Honorary Member (3)
Geoffrey Lyons
David Raine
Andrew Wallace
Life Member (31)
John Andrews
Graham Archdall
Dennis Brooker
John Buchanan
Bruce Campbell
James Chisholm
Stuart Cordingley
Daniel Creedy
James Creedy
Elizabeth Dawes
Ron Dittmann
Glen Forbes
Noel Heywood
Norman Irvine
Joe Irwin
John Keller
Alan Macklin
Stephen Maitland
Michael McDonald
Jon McKenzie
Peter Otago
Rosanne Otago
Kirsten Phillips
Matthew Richards
Simon Richards
Bruce Richter
Colin Roughsedge
Robert Schwartz
Robert Skillen
Craig Spender
John Thurtell

Active Member 18yrs+(117)

Warwick
Neil
Clinton
James
Roxanne
Kerry-Ann
Tony
Scott
Daniel
Peter
loel
Cathy
Brendan
Paul
Angela
Michael
Benjamin
David
Yolanda
Leanne
Peter
Scott
Paula
Adam
Aaron
Colan
Edmund
Forbes
Apryl
Zane
Adam
Angela
Lee
Robert
William
Craig
Cathy
Cameron

Candice

Agnew

Anderson
Antoniolli
Baldock
Balke
Barlow
Barlow
Basford
Beamish
Bell
Bevan
Bond
Bopf
Bounty
Bradby-Irving
Broadbent
Bryce
Bull
Burt
Bygrave
Caddle
Chapman
Christiansen
Chubb
Clarke
Coleman
Connolly
Corby
Caordingley-Palmer
Cordingley-Palmer
Cracknell
Crowe
Crozier
Daniec
Davis
Dearling
Dick
Dickie

Dowver

Alexander
Brian
Eliza

Danielle
Daniel
Aleisha
Bruce
Fiona
Daniel
Deidre
Patrick

Benjamin

Nicholas-lon

Susan
Brenden
Marcus
Stuart
Nicholas
Nicole
Geoffrey
Brent
Emily
Kara
Robbie
Brittany
Daniel
Andrzej
Julian
Brett
Stuart
Benjamin
Kenneth
Margaret
Daniel
Ashley
Olaf
Paul
Gregory
Asako
Christopher

Dreves
Dreves
Dreves
Dunshea
Dwyer
Edwards
Edwards
Fewtrell
Ford
Gardiner
Gardiner
Gaske
Gordon
Gregory
Hall
Hall
Harrison
Hasemann
Haynes
Heydon
Hiley
Hiley
Howell
Howell
Jenner
Knowles
Kwintowski
Lavrencic
Magnussen
Mash
Mayes
McGrath
McGrath
McShea
Nelson
Nolle
O'Hara
Oliver
Ono
O'Shea
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David
Peter
David
Carl
Ben
Moelle
Romolo
Shane
Sharon
Michelle
Peter
David
Christopher
Andrew
Kerri
Damian
Ross
Paula
Christopher
Ryan
Alison
Aimee
Benjamin
Brendan
Shane
Bronson
Jane
Benjamin
Jacob
Mark
Wayne
Audrey
David
Mitchell
Kirsty
Christopher
Damien
Ronald

O'Shea
Ovey
Patterson
Perkins
Princehorn
Pugliese
Pugliese
Punter
Punter
Quinlan
Rattray
Ray
Reed
Richards
Richards
Richters
Robertson
Ryan
Sando
Schmidt
Seeney
Sheppard
Sheppard
Sheppard
Shield
Slater
Stevens
Tan
Thomson
Trimble
Walker
Warren
Warren
Westlake
Whitby
Williams
Woods
Youels

Long Service Member (16)

Phillip Ashworth
Michael Bacon
Jase Bean
Benjamin Canniffe

Kelly Canniffe
Carla Dreyer
Timothy Dwyer
Peter Hoogvliet
Larissa lohnston
Brian Pascoe
losie Pike
Barbara Seaward
Tamara Sheppard
Michael Skillen
MNathan Steer
Clifford Wirz
Reserve Active (1)
Sarah Muller
Past Active Member (2)
Glen Dittmann
Kelly lohnson
Leave / Restricted Member (1)
Graham Sharry
Award Member (5)
Robert Garden
Sara Gaske
Leonard Girgenti
Samantha Tan
Andrew Van Den Hurk

Active Member 15-18yrs (30)

Qisin
William
Amelia

Ryan

Emily
Lachlan
Georgia
Audrey

Samara

Andrews
Ashworth

Brittliff

Cordingley

Ford

Ford

Harle
Hensel

Lee

Taiyana Lyon
Nicholas Mash
Alicia Miles
Gunter Nolle
Rory Oliver
Ella Patterson
Charlie Punter
Cameron Ray
Eloise Read
Harry Richards
Noah Richards
Yasmin Richters
Emma Robey
loshua Smith
Mash Spencer
Lily Stephen
Brodie Tan
Sam Walton
Zac Walton
Elizabeth Warren
lack White
Cadet Member 13-15 yrs (47)
Eva Ashworth
Will Balke
Finnlea Barlow
Thomas Barney
Thomas Basford
Tom Chapman
Wynne Chubb
Noah Coco
Dailis Coleman
loshua Coleman
Madeline Crowe
Hayley Dickie
Sam Dickie
Ryan Dunshea
Joe Enders
Chloe Forbes-Hood
Jade Gardiner
August Gaske
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Chloe Harris
Enya Hensel
Thomas Hicks
Imogen Hiley
Scott Hiley
Poppy lves
lack Lazarus
Sophie Magnussen
Nathaniel Martin
Mia Mellifont
Henry Nelson
Brigitte Nolle
Wikus Oelofse
Milla Oliver
Sam Patterson
Gabriel Philemon
Kaedyn Philemaon
Maggie Princehorn
Lucia Richards
Zara Richters
lashua Sheppard
Memphis Shield
Poppy Stephen
Lily Taylor
Sophie Taylor
lack Thomas
Henry Warren
Gemma Zaicek
Max Zaicek
Junior Activity Member 5-13yrs (376)
Clay Andrews
Michael Ashworth
Theodore Ashworth
Charlotte Balke
Esther Balkin
Jemima Balkin
Summer Ball
Pipi Barlow
Oliver Basford
Finn Beaver

Laila
Morgan
Heidi
Joe
Maggie
Chloe
Fiona
Bodie
Hannah
Zali
Kai
Kourtney
Emily
Oliver
Thomas
Emma
Indie
Mya
Aaliyah
Cooper
Isaiah
Lincoln
Eli
Dotti
Mani
vy
Isabella
Olivia
Olivia
Ash
Emily
Gemma
Annabelle
Juliet
Kingston
Sienna
Claire
Bailee
Beckham

Vienna

Beaver
Bell
Benson
Benson
Benson
Bentley
Bentley
Bevan
Bevan
Bevan
Blaik
Blaik
Bock
Bock
Bock
Bond
Boniface
Boniface
Bourke
Bourke
Bourke
Bourke
Boyle
Bray
Bray
Brazill
Brien
Brito Stark
Broadbent
Broome
Bryce
Bryce
Buckley
Buckley
Bull
Bull
Burton
Caddle
Caddle
Caddle

Emerson
Laylah
Annie
Archer
Bowen
Mischa
William
Edison
Gabrielle
Mash
Ayden
Dean
Cyrus
Fletcher
Flynn
Milla
Harrison
Isla
Harvey
Jarvys
Beau
Coby
Jai
Maddee
Mason
Corey
Chanae
Angus
Emily
Darcy
Harrison
Layla
Clarence
Walter
Archer
Rosie
Rhys
Abbey
Emily
Aidan

Cameron
Cameron
Campbell
Campbell
Campbell
Campbell
Campbell
Canniffe
Canniffe
Canniffe
Carey
Carey
Carruthers
Carstens
Chapman
Chappell
Chisholm
Chisholm
Cholerton
Chubb
Clarke
Clarke
Clarke
Clarke
Clarke
Coggins
Coleman
Conry
Cook
Cox
Cox
Cox
Cracknell
Cracknell
Crampton
Crampton
Crawford
Crowe
Crowe
Cubitt
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Byron
Deakin
Eadie
Levi
Mavya
Emilia
Evangelina
Harry
Matilda
Audrey
Jude
Andrew
Brielle
Parker
Emma
Lauren
Infinity
Kruz
Kaitlin
Connor
Oscar
Taj
loseph
Patrick
Thomas
Carly
Daisy
James
Jaz
Ruby
William
Tom
Ellie
Travis
Tyson
Savannah
Aidan
Ciara
Declan
Ellen

Curtis
Curtis
Curtis
Curtis
Dalsenter
Day
Day
De Luca
De Luca
Dearling
Dearling
Deutzmann
Deutzmann
Deutzmann
Dickie
Dickie
Dittmann
Dittmann
Dobinson
Dover
Dover
Duckett
Duggan
Duggan
Duggan
Dunshea
Dwyer
Dwyer
Edmondstone
Emmons
Emmons
Enders
Evans
Evans
Farrell
Ferris
Florence
Florence
Florence
Ford

Gabrielle
Scarlett
Jamie
Sam
Bailey
Kiarah
Cooper
Harvey
Arabella
Savannah
Manuel
Sophie
James
Lachlan
Shari
Audrey
Millar
Logan
Thomas
lohn
Lily
Bianca
Freya
Ernily
James
Angus
William
Layla
Connor
Flynn
Annabel
Fraser
Ingrid
Isabella
Sophie
Ayden
Ocean
Sterling
George
Lola

Ford
Forrest
Fowler
Fowler
Franklin
Franklin
Fry
Fry
Fuller
Fuller
Gandulfo
Garden
Gardiner
Gardiner
Gardiner
Gaske
Gazzard
Gedge
Gleeson
Goodwin
Goodwin
Gooley
Gooley
Gordon
Gordon
Griggs
Griggs
Hagen
Hall
Hall
Hannan
Hannan
Hannan
Harris
Harris
Harrison
Harrison
Harrison
Haynes
Haynes

Owen
Sophie
Peter
Charlie
Oliver
Lola
Ruby
Will
Lincoln
Raiden
Zoey
Ella
Agnes
Frederick
George
David
Josh
Eliza
Hayden
Kyle
Sarah
Nixon
Romi
Layla
Madeline
Ruby
Mana
Christopher
Dominic
Lincoln
Elizabeth
William
Harry
lacob
Nicole
Cruz
Ivy-Rose
Max
Sam

Taj

Heathwood
Hebron
Hensel
Heydon
Heydon

Hiley
Hiley
Hiley
Hix
Hix
Hogan
Holden
Hooper
Hooper
Hooper
Human
Human
Hunt
Hunt
Huxley
Huxley
Irving
Irving
Jackson
Jackson
Jarvis
Kane
Keller
Kent
Kent
Knowles
Knowles
Krefts
Krefts
Krieger
Kuhl
Kuhl
Kuhl
Kuhl
Kuhl
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Bonnie Kwintowski Jack Mcdonald Imogen Orchard
Felix Kwintowski Melinda McGrath Bailey 0'Shea
Kaya Kwintowski Stephanie McGrath Kira 0'Shea

Lily Lauder Hayden McKenzie Mackenzie 0O'Shea

Mitchell Lazarus Max McShea Phoebe Q'Shea

Aydan Lazenby Molly McShea Sienna 0'Shea
Gypsy Lazenby Patrick McShea Madelyn Palmer
Ryder Lazenby Andy Mercer Gabriel Paolemilio

Summer Lazenby lack Mercer Luca Paolemilio
Alicia Lee Lucas Mercer Zane Paolemilio

Amelia Lee Ekaluvya Merchant Rosie Patterson

Harriet Lee lack Merrigan Holly Pease

James Lee Isla Millar Anika Pillay
Noah Lee Piper Millar Catalina Pillay
Skyla Lee Dryden Montagu Theodore Pillay

Summer Lee Benjamin Moore Cooper Powell

lames Leigh Lilly Moore lack Powell
Astrid Little Max Moore loel Poynter

Fredrick Little Tobias Moore Joshua Poynter

Josephine Little Keanu Muller Kylla Poynter
Cleo Livingstone lack Murphy Lucas Poynter
Evie Livingstone Masx Murphy Ned Princehorn

Fraser Long Sally Murphy Sam Princehorn
Sarah Long Nixon Murray Libby Punter
Ethan Lonsdale Charles Melson Emily Quinlan

Isla Lonsdale Edward Melson Lucy Quinlan
Jacob Low Siena Nichalson Ryan Quinlan
CASHY LUO Archer Nielsen Eabha Rafferty

Charlotte Maddock Declan Noble Fionn Rafferty

Griffin Maddock Layla Noonan Sean Rafferty

Isabella Maddock Scarlet Noonan Archie Rattray
Ruby Magnussen Bailen Noy Indi Ray
Grace Mani Josh Oelofse Lachlan Ray
laxon Mani Lucia O'Keefe Sophie Ray
Adam Martin Charlotte Oliver Eliza Read

Eva Martin Hank Oliver Monty Read
Rebecca Martin Leylan O'Neill Cleo Richards
Benjamin Mash Matilda O'Neill James Richards
Charlotte McAlpine Tayah O'Neill Evie Richters

Heath Mccord Tiarna O'Neill Poppy Rogan
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Byron
Maggie
Ethan
Rihanna
Brac
Cade
Tane
Thomas
Makayla
Kyra
Lidia
Sofia
Charlie
Scott
Archie
Edward
Eliza
Elijah
Alexis
lai
Evalyn
Jack
Lucas
Leah
Scarlett
Claudia
Gabriela
Nicolas
Harrison
Mila
Ahvie
lonah
Ethan
Everley
Harrison
Milla
Eli
Luca
Hugo
Marshall

Rose
Rose
Rourke
Rowe
Rowlands
Rowlands
Rowlands
Sandoval
Schindler
Seeney
Serafini
Serafini
Sharp
Sharp
Stephen
Stephenson
Stephenson
Stern
Swain
Tan
Taylor
Taylor
Thain
Van Den Hurk
Van Den Hurk
Vega De Secane
Vega De Seoane
Vega De Seoane
Volpato
Volpato
Waldbaum
Waldbaum
Walsh
Walsh
Wansey
Wansey
Widmer
Widmer
Wilke
Wilke

ANNUAL REPORT

Alexander Wood
Maddison Wood
Finn Woodhead
Grace Woodhead
Iy Woodhead
Associate Member (252)
Brian Archer
Justine Ashworth
Jason Balke
Jane Balkin
Liam Balkin
James Ball
Simaon Ball
Lorraine Barney
Michelle Basford
Andrew Beaver
Grete Benson
Timothy Bentley
Kylie Bevan
Sheree Bevan
Kirstie Blaik
Kay Blokkeerus
Bridget Bock
Lana Bock
Leon Bock
Catherine Bond
Laura Boniface
Benjamen Bourke
Hayley Bourke
Leilani Bourke
Susan Bowyer
Faith Bradley
Adam Bray
Elisha Bray
Kylie Brien
Mark Broome
Brian Brown
Tammy Bryce
David Buckley
Lee Buckley

Jeremy
Ricky
Susan
Megan
Shane
Aaron
Amy
Stephen
Michael
Monica
Kathryn
Bereniz
MNeill
Rebecca
Lisa
Rebekah
Cathryn
Tim
Mariano
Allan
Nathan
Andrea
Paul
Natasha
Damien
Carly
Brendan
Peter
Brendan
Elizabeth
David
Kellie
Sally
David
Kylie
Kym
Glenn
Jacqui
lessica
Todd

Duggan
Dunshea
Edmondstone
Emmons
Enders
Evans
Evans
Ferris
Florence
Florence
Ford
Forrest
Fowler
Fowler
Franklin
Frantz
Fry
Fuller
Gandulfo
Gazzard
Gedge
Giebe
Gleeson
Goodwin
Griggs
Hagen
Hall
Hall
Hannan
Hannan
Harris
Harris
Harrison
Haynes
Heathwood
Hebron
Hensel
Hensel
Hiley
Hiley
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Angela
Griger
Christopher
Sam
Claire
Scott
Jan
Paul
Alexander
Colleen
Debbie
Kate
Brendan
Marlen
Gary
Heather
Julie
Claire
Brad
Lisa
Aleksandra
Elizabeth
Liliana
Stewart
Karly
will
Anna
James
Matthew
Philippa
Renee
Martin
Vivien
Meegan
Trent
Greer
Peter
Thomas
Tom

Brendon

Hix
Hix
Hogan
Holden
Hooper
Hooper
Human
Hunt
Huxley
Huxley
lves
lackson
Jarvis
Johansen
Jones
Kent
Kradolfer
Krieger
Kuhl
Kuhl
Kwintowski
Langley
Lazarus
Lazarus
Lazenby
Lazenby
Lee
Lee
Lee
Lee
Lee
Leigh
Little
Livingstone
Livingstone
Long
Long
Low
Luo
Maddock

Julie
Karen
Jacki
Jeremy
Julianne
Shannon
Brendan
Christine
Alicia
Sonia
Andrea
Cameron
Naived
Michael
Michelle
Jordan
Leah
James
lohn
Julie
Carly
Annie
Rachael
Kath
Sarah
Dave
Kristy
Teresa
Holly
Lauren
Martha
Breanna
Nicole
lohan
Shirley Anne
Matthew
Angela
Dianna
Mark
Nathan

Maddock
Magnussen
Mani
Martin
Martin
McAlpine
Mcdonald
McKenzie
McQueen
McShea
Mercer
Mercer
Merchant
Merrigan
Millar
Montagu
Mooney
Moore
Moore
Moore
Muller
Murphy
Murray
Nelson
Nelson
Newton
Newton
Nicholson
Nielsen
Noble
Nolle
MNoonan
Noy
Delofse
Oelofse
O'Keefe
Oliver
Oliver
O'Neill
O'Neill

Gregory
Julianne
Prue
loseph
Nicole
Stacey
Michelle
Samantha
Jodi
Amanda
Ben
Beth
Emma
Aine
Michael
Melissa
Julieanne
Rochelle
Jay
lamie
Rachael
Lloyd
David
Hilary
Howard
Karina
Paul
Kathryn
Kathryn
Garry
Louise
Andrew
Paula
Silke
Slike
Glenn
Allan
Ann-Maree
Elizabeth
Matthew

Orchard
0O'Shea
Oswin
Paolemilio
Paolemilio
Pease
Peters
Pillay
Powell
Poynter
Poynter
Poynter
Princehorn
Rafferty
Rafferty
Ray
Richards
Richters
Rogan
Rose
Rourke
Rowe
Serafini
Sharp
Sharp
Sharpe
Sitcheff
Smith
Stark
Stephen
Stephen
Stephenson
Stephenson
Stern
Stern
Swain
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
Taylor
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Allison Thain
Edward Thomas

Janelle Thomas
Heather Tinsman
Alfonso Vega De Seoane
Lucas Volpato
Jared Vos
Neil Waldbaum
Nikki Wallace
Melanie Walsh
Brooke Wansey
James Wansey
Camille Warren
Leanne Widmer
Katie Wilke
Jennifer Wood
Nicholas Wood
Geoff Woodhead
Community Member (3)
Dennis Croft
Neil Hallagan
Brian Wooldridge
Probationary Member (3)

Ward Levingston
Yodi Peters

Kerry Toscano
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REPORT

The Board of Management present their report on Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club Inc (“the club”) for the financial year ended 30 April 2021.

Board of Management

The names of the Board of Management in office at any time during or since the end of the
financial year:

Board Members Position Held

James Chisholm President

Graham Archdall Treasurer

Brent Hiley Board member

Paula Ryan Board member

Sharon Punter Board member (Resigned 7 August 2020)
Eliza Dreves Board member (Appointed 8 August 2020)
Ed Connolly Board member

Leah Mooney Beard member

The Board of Management have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date
of this report unless otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the club during the financial year were to prevent injury and the loss
of life by providing quality surf life saving services on the beach at Metropolitan Caloundra and
to promote, advance and control the work of Surf Life Saving, the resuscitation of the

apparently drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person stung by any marine sting,
and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and elsewhere.

Operating Results

The operating surplus of the club during the financial year was $189,400 (2020: $207,379
surplus).

Significant Changes in State of Affairs
No significant changes in the club's state of affairs occurred during the financial year.

After Balance Date Events

There were no events which occurred after balance date which materially affect these
financial statements.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Auditor's Independence Declaration

A copy of the Auditor's Independence Declaration as required under s.60-40 of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 is included in page 3 of this financial report
and forms part of the Board of Management's Report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management:

‘James Chisholm
President
Metropolitan Caloundra

12 June 2021
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AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION . POBoxEd

TO THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF Banyo Qid 4014 Australia

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUE INC g infodmgisn com

T Y TS ST 58
1 7 300 AKX

In accordance with the requirements of section 60-40 of the Australian Chanties and Not-for-profits
Commuission Act 2012, as lead auditor for the audit of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving
Club for the year ended 30 Apnl 2021, | declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there
have been:

i, Mo contraventions of the auditor independence requiremeants of the 60-40 of the Australian
Charities amd Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit, and

. Mo contraventions of any apphcable code of professional conduect in refation to the audit

MGI Audit Pty Ltd

S C Greene
Director

Brisbane
12 June 2021
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

Motes 2021 2020
$ $

Revenue 2 509 367 616,833
Materials and consumables used (53,466) (BB, 962)
Administration expenses {11,589) (10,928)
Camival expenses (15,263) (3,275)
Coaching expenses (43,781) (23,424)
Consulancy expensas (24,004) (16,350)
Communication and IT Costs {21,650 (16,301)
Depreciation expenses (B2, 161) (78,577)
Employee benefils expenses 3(a) (28, 45T) (17,790)
Finance costs 3(b) (11,729) (18,456)
Insurance (18,582) (20,195)
JAC expenses (30,850) (28,539)
Life saving and patrolling costs (21,154) (17, 722)
Motor vehicle expenses (3,204) (6,530)
Loss from sale of assets - (328)
Occupancy costs (18,422) (17,042)
Repairs and maintenance costs (8,380) (6,462)
Printing and stationery (3.032) (5,799)
Cther axpenses 3{e) (14,133} (34.774)
Surplus before Income tax 189,400 207,379
Income tax axpanse 1(a) - -
Surplus for the year 189 400 207 378
Other Comprehensive Income
Total other comprehansive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 189,400 207378
Surplus attributable to
Members of the club 189 400 207,370
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Members of the club 189,400 207 379

The accompanying nobes form pant of these Snancial stalemants
i
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 APRIL 2021

Notes 2021 2020
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash aquivalents i 330,477 147 680
Trade and other receivables 5 16,853 38,513
Inventories -] 29,010 36,615
Prepayments 8,260 8,670
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 385,600 231 488
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment T 1,055 647 1,023,020
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,055,647 1,023,020
TOTAL ASSETS 1441247 1,254 508
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables B 20,207 8616
Provisions 8 3,084 2,880
Income in advance 66 667 66,071
Financial liabilities 10 20,718 35772
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 110,687 113,349
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 110,687 113,349
MET ASSETS 1,330,560 1,141,159
MEMBERS EQUITY
Assel Revaluation Reserve 288 BSS 288 859
Retained samings 1,041,700 852 300
TOTAL MEMBERS EQUITY 1,330,560 1,141,159

== = TR P S

The accompanying notes form part of thase financisl statemants
£
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 AFPRIL 2021

Asset
Revaluation ::::::E: Total
Reserve ¢
$ $ $

Balance at 1 May 2019 288,859 644,921 933,780
Surplus attributable to the - 207,379 207,379
members of the club
QOther comprehensive income for - - -
the year
Balance at 30 April 2020 288,859 852,300 1,141,158
Balance at 1 May 2020 288,859 852,300 1,141,159
Surplus attributable to the - 189,400 189,400
members of the club
Other comprehensive income for - - -
the year
Balance at 30 April 2021 288,859 1,041,700 1,330,559
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

Notes 2021 2020
$ $

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts and donations from customers 641,818 659,100
Payments to suppliers and employees (323,591) (337,386)
Interest received 6,130 5310
Finance costs (11,729) (18,456)
Net cash provided by operating activities 312,628 308,568
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment - 2,490
Payment of property plant and equipment (114,788) (62,593)
Net cash used in investing activities (114,788) {60,103)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net repayment of borrowings (15,053) (416,549)
Net cash used in financing activities (15,053) (416,549)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash held 182,787 (168,084)
Cash at the beginning of financial year 147 690 315,774
Cash at the end of the financial year 11 (a) 330,477 147,690
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General Information

The financial statements cover Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc (tthe club”™)
as an individual entity.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards = Reduced Disclosure Requirements of the
Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Austrakan Charties and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012, The club is a not-for-profit entity for financial report purposes under
Australian Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set oul accounting policias that the AASE has concluded
would result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about
transactions, events and conditions. Material accounting palicies adopled in the preparation of
these financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied unless
otherwise stated.

The financial statements, except the cash flow information, have been prepared on accrual
hasis and are based on historical costs, modified where applicable, by the measurement at fair
value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts
presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest Australian dollar.

The financial statemeniz were authorised for issue on 12 June 2021 by the Board of
Management.

Comparative Figures

When reguired by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to confirm
changes in presentation for the cument financial year,

(a) Income Tax

The Ausfralian Charifies and Mot-for-profif Commission have endarsed the associalion as
a charitable institution.

Mo provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income tax
under Section 50-5 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997,

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in current
liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ([CONTINUED)
(c) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis or fair value as indicated
less where applicable, less depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore camied
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, In the
event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable
amount, the camying amount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable
amount and impairment losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation
decreaze if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A formal assessment of
recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Nate 1{f) for
details of impairment).

Subsegquent costs are included in the asset's carmying amount or recognised as a separate
assel, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the club and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are recognised as expenses in profit or loss in the financial
period in which they are incurmed.

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost or for nominal cost are
recognised at the fair value of the assel af the date it is acquired.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including capitalised leased assets, is
depreciated on a diminishing value basis over their estimated useful lives fo the club
commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold improvements are
depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated
useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Buildings 2.5%

Plant and equipment 10% - 20%
Craft equipment 10% - 20%
Motor vehicles 20%

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusied if appropriate, at
each reporting date.

An assel's carmying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset's carmying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying
amount. These gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss and other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Leases

Al inception, the Club considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. A lease is
defined as 'a contract, or part of a confract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the
underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration'.

To apply this definition the Club assesses whether the confract meels three key evaluations
which are whether:

- the contract contains an identified assel, which is either explicitly identified in the

cantract or implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available
to the Club;

= the Club has the right to obtain substantially all of the ecomomic benefits from use of
the identified assel throughout the period of use, considering s rights within the defined
scope of the comtract;

= the Club has the right to direct the use of the identified asset throughout the period of
use, The Club assess whether it has the right to direct ‘how and for what purpose’ the
asset is used throughout the period of use.

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee

Al lmase commencemeant date, the Club recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
on the balance sheel. The right-of-use assel is measured af cost, which is made up of the
initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Club, an
estimate of any costs to dismantie and remove the asset at the end of the leasa, and any
iease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any incentives
recaived),

The Club depreciates the righi-of-use assets on & siraight-line basis from the lease
commencemeni dale 1o the earier of the end of the useful life of the righl-of-use assel or
the end of the |ease term. The Club also assesses the right-of-use asset for impaimment
when such indicators exisi. At the commencement date, the Club measures the lease
liabilty at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or the Club's incremental
borrowing rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease labilily are made up of fixed
paymenis (incleding in substance fixed), variable payments based on an index or rale,

amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and payments arising
from options reasonably certain to be exercised.

Subsequent to infial meazurement, the lEability will be reduced for paymenis made and
increased for interest. It is remeasured (o reflect any reassessment or modification, or if
there are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the laase liability is remeasured,
the comesponding adjusiment is reflected in the right-of-use assat, or profit and loss if the
right-of-use asset is already reduced to zero.
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ([CONTINUED)
{d) Leases [continued)

The Club has elected o account for shori-term leases and leases of low-value assels using
the practical expedients. instead of recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the
payments in relation to these are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. On the statement of financial position, right-of-use assels
have been included in property, plant and egquipment and lease liabilities have been
inchuded in trade and other payables.

The Club as a |essor

As a lessor, the Club classifies its leases as either operating or finance |aases, A |easa is
classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of the underlying assat and classified as an operating lease if it doas not,

(&) Financial Instruments
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the associalion becomes a
party 1o the contractual provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is the date
that the association commits itself Lo either the purchase or sale of the assel (ie trade date
accounting is adopted).

Financial instruments (except for trade receivables) are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs, except where the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit or
loss”, in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss immediately. Where
available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value, In other
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Trade recaivables are initially measured at the transaction price if the trade recelvables do

not contain significant financing companent or if the practical expediant was applied as
specified im AASB 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement of Financlal Assets
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at:

= amortised cost, or
=~ fair value through profit or loss.

A financial liability is measured at fair value through profit or loss if the financial liability is:

= @ contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business combination to which AASE
3. Business Combinations applies;

= held for rading; or

= nitially designated as at fair velue through profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

All other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest expense over in profit or loss over the relevant period.

The effective interest rate is the intemal rate of return of the financial asset or liability.
That is, it is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of the instrument to the net camrying amount at initial recognition.

A financial liability is held for trading if it is:

— incurred for the purpose of repurchasing or repaying in the near term:

— part of a portfolio where there is an actual pattem of short-term profit-taking; or

-~ aderivative financial instrument (except for a derivative that is in a financial guarantee
contract or a derivative that is in effective hedging relationships).

Any gains or losses arising on changes in fair value are recognised in profit or loss to the
extent that they are not part of a designated hedging relationship.

The change in fair value of the financial liability attributable to changes in the issuer's
credit risk is taken to other comprehensive income and is not subsequently reclassified to

profit or loss. Instead, it is transferred to retained eamings upon derecognition of the
financial liability.

If taking the change in credit risk in other comprehensive income enlarges or creates an
accounting mismatch, then these gains or losses should be taken to profit or loss rather
than other comprehensive income.

A financial liability cannot be reclassified.

Financial asset

Financial assets are subsequently measured at:

— amortised cost;

-~ fair value through other comprehensive income; or

—~ fair value through profit or loss

Measurement is on the basis of two primary criteria:

- the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset; and
-~ the business model for managing the financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

A financial assel that meels the following conditions is subsequently measured at
amortised cost:

the financial assel is managed solely to collect confraciual cash flows; and
= the contractual terms within the financial asset give rise to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding on specified
dates.

A financial asset that meets the following conditions is subsequently measured at other
comprehensive income:

— the contractual tarms within the financial asset give rise to cash flows that are salely
payments of principal and interest an the principal amount outstanding on specified
dates, and

= fthe business model for managing the financial asset comprises both contractual cash
flows collection and the selling of the financial asset.

By default, all other financial assets that do not meet the measurement conditions of

amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income are subsaquently
measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The association initially designates a financial instrument as measured at fair value
through profit or loss if:

-~ it aeliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
{often referred 10 &8s an “accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases;

=t is in accordance with the documented risk management or investment strategy and
information about the groupings is documented appropriately, so the performance of
the financial liability that is part of a group of financial liabilties or financial assets can
be managed and evaluated consistently on a fair value basis; and

= Rt is a hybrid contract that contains an embedded derivative that significantly modifies
the cash flows ctherwise required by the confract.

The initial designation of financial instrumenis 10 measure at fair value through profit or
loss is a one-time option on initial classification and is irevocable until the financial asset

is derecognised.
Equity instruments

At initial recognition, as long as the equity instrument is not held for trading or not a
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which
AASH 3 applies, the association made an irmevocable election to measure any subsequent
changes in fair value of the equity instruments in other comprehensive income, while the
dividend revenue received on underlying equity instruments investment will still be
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e} Financial Instruments (Continued)

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
at settlerment date in accordance with the association’s accounting pelicy.

Derecognition

Derecognition refers to the removal of a previously recognised financial asset or financial
liability from the statement of financial position.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A liability is derecognised when it is extinguished (ie when the obligation in the contract
is discharged, cancelled or expireg), An exchange of an existing financial liability for a
new oneé with substantially modified terms, or a substantial modification to the terms of a
financial lability, is trealed as an extinguishment of the existing liability and recognition of
a new financial liability.

The difference between the camying amount of the financial iability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when the holder's contractual rights 1o its cash flows

expires, or the asset is transferred in such a way thal all the risks and rewards of
ownership are substantially transferrad.

All the following criteria need to be satisfied for the derecognition of a financial asset:

- the right to receive cash flows from the assel has expired or been transfermead;

= all risk and rewards of cwnership of the assel have been substantially transfemed; and

-~ the association no longer controls the asset (ie has no practical ability to make
unilateral decision to sell the asset to a third party).

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortised cost, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a debt instrument classified as fair value through other
comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve is reclassified 1o profit or loss.

On derecognition of an investiment in equity which the association slected to classify
under fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative gain or loss
previously accumulated in the investment's revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit
or loss, but is transferred to retained earnings.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

() Financial Instruments (Continued)
Impairment
The association recognises a loss allowance for expecied credit losses on:

= financial assels thal are measured al amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income;

lease receivebles;

contract assets (eg amount due from customers under construction contracts);

lean commitmeants that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss; and
financial guaraniee contracts that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Loss allowance is not recognised for:

= financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss; or
= @&quity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Expecied credit losses are the probability-weighled estimate of credit losses over the
expected life of a financial instrument. & credit loss is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due and all cash flows expected to be received, all
discounted at the original effective interest rate of the financial instrument.

The association uses the following approaches to impairment, as applicable under AASEB
g Financial Instruments:

= the general approach;

= the simplified approach;

~ Ine purchased or originated credi-impaired approach; and
— low credit risk operational simplification,

General approach

Under the general approach, at each reporting period, the association assessaes whether
the financial instruments are credit-impaired, and:

= if the credit risk of the financial instrument has increasad significantly since Initial
recognition, the association measures the loss allowance of the financial instruments at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses; and

= i there is no significant increase in credit risk since nitial recognition, the association
measuras the koss allowance for that financial nstrument at an amount equal to 12-month
expected credit losses.

Simplified approach

The simplified approach does not require tracking of changes in credil risk al every
reporting pericd, but instead requires the recognition of lifetime expected credit loss at all
fimes.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

(e) Financial Instruments (Continued)

This approach is applicable fo:

- frade receivables; and
- lease receivables.

In measuring the expected credit loss, a provision matrix for trade receivables is used
taking into consideration various data to get to an expected credit loss (ie diversity of its
customer base, appropriaté groupings of its historical loss experience, eic).

Purchased or originated credit-impaired approach

For financial assets that are considered to be credit-impaired (not on acguisition or
originations), the association measures any change in its lifetime expected credi loss as
the difference between the asset's gross camying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest
rate. Any adjustment is recognised in profit or loss as an impairment gain or loss.

Evidence of credit impairment includes:

-~ significant financial difficulty of the [ssuer or borrower;

— @ breach of contract (eg default or past due event);

= @& lender has granted to the borrower a concession, due to the borrower's financial
difficulty, that the lender would not otherwise consider;

= the likelihood that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
and

= fthe disappearance of an active market for the financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Low credit risk operational simplification approach

If a financial asset s determined to have low credit risk at the initial reporting date, the
association assumes that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial
recognition and, accordingly, can continue o recognise a loss allowance of 12-month
expecied credit loss.

To make such a determination that the financial asset has low credit risk, the association
applies its intermal credi risk ratings or other meathodologies using a globally comparable
definition of low credit risk.

A financial assel is considered to have low credit rigk if;

— there is a low risk of default by the borrower;

= the borrower has a strong capacity to meat its contractual cash flow obligations in the
near term; and

- adverse changes in economic and business conditions in the longer term may, but will
not necessarily, reduce the abilty of the borrower 1o fulfil its contractual cash flow
obligations.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(e} Financial Instruments (Continued)

A financial asset 15 not considered to camy low credil risk merely due 1o existence of
collateral, or because a borrower has a lower risk of default than the risk inherent in the
financial assets, or relative 1o the credit risk of the jurisdiction in which it operates.

Recognition of expected credit losses In financlal statements

Al each reporting date, the association recognisas the movement in the loss allowance
as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or less and other comprehensive
income.

The camying amount of financial assets measured al amortised cost includes the loss
allowance relating 1o that asssat,

Assets measured al fair value through other comprehensive income are recognised al fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in cther comprehensive income. The amount
in relation to change in credit risk is transferred from clher comprehensive income fo profit
or loss at every reporting period.

For financial assels that are unrecognised (eg lcan commiEments yet fo be drawn,
financial guarantees), a provision for loss allowance is cresied in the statement of
financlal position to recognise the loss allowance,

if) Impairment of Assets

Al each reporting date, the club reviews the camrying values of its tangible and intangible
assets 10 determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been impaired,
If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the
asset’s fair value less cost to sell and value in use, is compared (o the assel's camying
value, Any excess of the assels camying value over iis recoverable amount is expensead
ta the statement of comprehensive Income,

Where il is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the club
astimates the racoverable amount of the cash-ganarating unit to which tha assat balongs.

(g} Employee Provisions

Provision s made for the club's lablity for employee benefis arsing from services

rendered by employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefils that are

expecied to be setilad within one year have been measured al the amounts expecied 1o

be paid when the liability is settled. Employee benefits payable later than one year have

'T&n rgua:fl.:tr:ﬂm the present value of the estimated future cash outfiows fo be made for
ose benefits.

In determining the liakilty, consideration s given o employes wage increases and the
probability that the employee may not satisfy vesting requirements. Those cash outflows
are discounted using market yields on corporate bonds with terms to maturity that match
the expected timing of cash flows aftributable o employee benefits. Contributions are
made by the club fo employee superannuation funds and are charged as expenses when
mcurred.
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HOTE 1; STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contlnued)
{h) Provisions

Provisions ane recognised when the ciub has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result
of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and
ihat cutflow can be refiably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate
of the amounis reguired 1o settle the obligation at the end of the reporting penod.

(I} Revenue Recognition

Cantnbured Assels

The club receives assats from the govermmaent and other parties from time o time for nil or
nominal consideration In order 1o further s objectives. These assels are recognisad in
accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable accounting standards (for
axample AASE 9, AASB 16, AASE 116 and AASE 138.)

On initial recognition of an assat, the club recognises related amounts (being contributions
by owners, lease liabilty, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability
arising from a contract with a customer).

The cub recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between initial
camying amount of the assst and the related amount.

Operaling Granis, Donalions and Bequesis

When the club receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses
whather the contract |5 enforceable and has sufficiently specific perfformance obligations in
accordance with AASE 15.

VWhen both these conditions are satisfied, the club: - identifies each performanca obligation
relating to the grant - recognises a contract liability for its obligations under the agreamant

- recognises revenue as il satisfies its performance obligations, Where the contract is
not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific parformanca obligations, the club;

—~ recognises the assat recelved in accordance with the recognition requirements of other
applicable accounting standards (for example, AASE 9. AASE 16, AASE 116 and
AASE 138)

= recognises related amounis (being confributions by owners, lease liability, financial
instruments, provisions, revenue or confract liability arising from a contract with a
customer)

= recognises incoma immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial
camying amourt of the assat and the related amount.
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NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i

[}

Revenue Recognition (continued)

If a contract lability is recognised as a related amount above, the club recognises income
in profit or loss when or as it satisfies its obligations under the contract.

Capital Grant

When the club recaives a capital grant, it recognises a liability for the excess of the initial
carrying amount of the financlal asset received over any relaled amounts (being
contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or
contract liability arising from a contract with a customer) recognised under other Australian
Accounting Standards.

The club recognises income in profit or loss when or as the club satisfies its obligations
under the terms of the grant.

interest Income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods comprises reyvenue eamed from sale of goods donated and
resale. Sales revenue is recognised when the control of goods passes to the customer.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST) where applicable.
Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where
the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office. In these
circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as
part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable.
The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other
recelvables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising
from investing or financing activities, which are recoverable from or payable to the ATO,
are presented as operating cash flows included in receipis from customers or payments to
suppliers.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(k) Trade and Other Receivables

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as
amounts receivable from customers for goods sold in the ordinary course of business.
Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period
are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

Accounts receivable are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

(I} Inventories

Inventories are measured al the lower of cost and net realisable value, Net realisable value
Is the estimated sefling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and selling expenses.

(m) Trade and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the
reporing period for goods and services received by the club during the reporting period
which remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts
normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability.

(n) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The Board of Management evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the
financial statements based on historical knowledge and best avallable current information.
Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current
trends and economic dala, oblained both externally and within the club,

Kay Estimates — Impairment

The Beard of Management assess Impairment at each reporting date by evaluating
conditions specific to the club that may lead to the impaiment of assets. Where an
impairment trigger exists, the recoverable amaount of the asset is determined. Value-in-use
caleulations performed in assessing recoverable amounts incorporate a number of key
eslimates,

Mo impairment has been recognised in respect of the current year,
Performance obligations under AASE 15

To identify a performance cbligation under AASE 15, the promise muslt be sufficiently
specific 1o be able to determine when the obligation is salisfied. Management exercises
judgement to determine whether the promise is sufficiently specific by taking into account
any conditions specified in the amangement, explicit or implicit, regarding the promised
goods or services. In making this assessment, management includes the nature/ type, cost/
value, quantity and the period of transfer related to the goods or services promised.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [Continued)
(o) Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

The club measures some of iis assels and liabilities at fair value on either a recurring or
nofrécurring basis, depending on the requirements of the applicable Accounting Standard.

Fair value is the price the club would receive to sell an asset or would have to pay 1o

transfer a fMability in an orderly (Le. unforced) transaction between independent,
knowledgeable and willing market participants at the measurement date.

As farr value is a market-based measure, the closest equivalent observable market pricing
information is used to determine fair value. Adjustments to market values may be made
having regard to the characteristics of the specific asset or liability. The fair values of assats
and Eabilities that are not raded in an aclive market are determined using one or more
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise, to the extent possible, the use
of observable market data.

(p)Economic Dependence

The Club is dependent upon the ongoing receipt of donations and rental income from
Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Lifa Saving Supporters Club to ensure the ongoing
continuance of fis operations. At the date of this report, the Board of Management has no
reason 1o believe that this financial support will not continue.

{q) New and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Club
AASB 2078-7; Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards = Definition of Maleral

This amendment principally amends AASB 101 and AASB 108 by refining the definition
of matarial by impraving the wording and aligning the definition across the standards
issues by the AASE,

This has resulted in streamlining of disclosure by the Club

All gther new and amended financial reporting standards did not have an impact on the
Chub in the 2021 financial year,

New and Amended Accounting Policies Mot Yet Adopted by the Club

AASE 1060 General Purpose Financial Statements — Simplified Disclosures for For-
Profit and Not-for-Profit Tiar 2 Entilies.

The AASHE has issued AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial Statements = Simplified
Disclosures for For-Profit and Mot-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities. AASB 1060 defines the
disclosure requirements for Tier 2 general purpose financial statements, as defined by
Australian Accounting Standards, and serves as a replacement for the existing Reduced
Disclosure Regime. The Club does not anticipate material changes to its financial
statements upon adoption of AASB 1060 in the 2022 financial year.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

2021 2020
NOTE 2: REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME $ $
QFES grant 48,75 25,039
BSEF grant - 5.000
Grants from other organisations . 9,766
Annual dirner 1,018 3,268
At union Inceime 2,932 11,117
Clothing & merchandise 33,725 42225
COVID 19 cash boost 10,000 10,000
Donations 80,217 B2 700
Gain on sale of assets &,091 2113
Interest incomea 43 5.310
JAC income 20,182 15,8689
Jobkeaper subsidy 21,780 3,000
Lifesaving camp 200 4,641
Membership incomea 80,713 24,170
Other grant income 45 7086 35,793
Other income 38,075 3,836
Raffle income 3,955 5120
Rental income 86,000 188,000
Sponsorship income 37,018 34,503
Surf rescue appeal 54 229 40,375
Surf sports camp 5,768 4,858
509 387 E16,833
MOTE 3: EXPENSES
(a) Employee benefit expenses
Wages and salaries 26,962 17,376
Leave enfillement expense 204 (1,013)
Superannuation 1,108 1,244
Workcover 183 183
28 457 17,780
{b) Finance cost
Bank and merchant fees 3,028 3,046
Interest expenses 8.701 14,510
11,729 18,456
(€] Other expenses
Affllistion fees 500 500
Training expenses 1,568 2816
Awards and gifis 1,447 5,364
Member camps 4.375 8,690
Surf sports 1.874 3,383
Camival expenses 1.675 1,872
Miscellaneous expenses 2,692 8.8938
14,131 34,774

PAGE 87



METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SLSC - 88TH ANNUAL REPORT

METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash on hand
Cash at bank

NOTE 5: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Current
Trade debtors
Accrued income
GST receivable
Deposits

NOTE &: INVENTORIES
Surf Club Stock

NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Clubhouse Building
- At cost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Plant and Equipment
- Atcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Sports & Rescue Equipment
- Atcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Office Furniture & Equipment
- Atcost
- Less accumulated depreciation

Total plant and equipment

2021 2020
$ $
350 100
330,127 147,590
330,477 147,690
11,280 25 574
- 3,000
2,578 645
2,995 9,294
16,853 38,513
29,010 36,615
29,010 36,615
1,330,905 1,277,658
(473,149) (431,554)
857,756 846,104
99,398 90,519
(46,838) (38,789)
52,560 51,730
398,459 347,458
(254,719) (223,006)
143,740 124 452
7,547 5,884
(5,856) (5,150)
1,591 734
1,055,647 1,023,020
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

ABN

99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 7: PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Movements in carrying amounts

Movement in the carrying amounts of land and buildings, plant and equipment, sports .
rescue equipment and office fumiture equipment between the beginning and end of thi

current financial year

Building cauipment

Sports &

Plant and RABEIA

51,730 124,452
8.879 51,000

(8.049)  (31.712)

Office
Furniture Total

Equipment Equipment

734 1,023,02
1,663 114,78

(806) (82,161

Clubhouse
Balance at 1 May 2020 846,104
Additions 53,245
Disposals -
Depreciation (41,594)
Carrying Amount at 30
April 2021 851,706

52,560 143,740

1,591 1,055,64

NOTE 8: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors
Accruals
Employee benefits

NOTE 9: PROVISIONS

Current
Long service leave

NOTE 10: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Current

Credit card (WBC)

Bank bill business loan (WEBC)

2021 2020

$ $
20,116 2,984
. 3,500

91 2,132
20,207 8,616
3,094 2,890
3,094 2,890
145 95
20,574 35,677
20,719 35,772

The Bank bill business loan had a limit of $531,699 at the 2021 balance date with an
Limit $551,595, unused balance of

unused balance of $511,125.02 (2020,
$515,918.06).
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 11: CASH FLOW INFORMATION 2021 2020
$ $

(@) Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, at banks and deposits or any other cash held that can be readily
convertible to known amount of cash and be subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value. Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is
reconciled to the related items in the statement of financial position as follows:

Cash on hand
350 100
Cash at bank 330,127 147,580
330,477 147 690

NOTE 12: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The club's financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks and short term
financial liabilities.

The camying amounts of each category of financial instruments, measured in
accordance with AASB 9 as detailed in the accounting policies to these financial
statements, are as follows:

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Cash at hand 350 100
Cash at bank 330,127 147,590
Total cash (or equivalent) financial assets 330477 147,690
Trade and other receivables 16,853 38,513
Total financial assets 347,330 186,203
Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost
Trade and other payables 20,116 6,484
Financial liabilities 20,719 35,772
Total financial liabilities 40,835 42,256
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

NOTE 13: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(a) Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc transactions with related parties

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no
mare favourable than those available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Supporters Club Inc (MCSLSSC)
The club provides rental space on commercial terms to MCSLSSC. In addition, the club

receives donations from MCSLSSC, contributions to rental outgoings and has trade
debtor/creditor balances from time to time, as follows:

2021 2020
Reni income 96,000 188,000
Donation incomea B3 167 31,178
Trade creditors . 1,242
Trade debtors 2801 23,390

{b) Key Managamant Parsonne

The total remuneration for all key management personnel for the year ended 30 April 2021
was SNl (2020: SNH).

NOTE 14: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(a) Operating lease commitments receivable
The Club has entered into a non-canceliable lease with Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life
Saving Supporters Club Inc. for the rent to be charged for the Supporters Club’s propartion
of the Surf Club bullding. The lease is unsigned and waiting on council approval, and
therefore there was no commitment at 30 April 2021,
{b) Contingent liabilities
There were no contingent liabilties at the reporting date (2020: $Nil)
(c) Capital expenditure commitments
There were no capital expenditure commitments at the reporting date.
MOTE 15: CLUB DETAILS
The registered office and principal place of business of the club is:

Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc
1 Spender Ln, Kings Beach QLD 4551

NOTE 16: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
There have been no subsequent events or circumstances occurring subseguent to the end of

the financial year that has significantly affected, or may significantly affect, the operations of
the club.
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METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
ABN 99 632 467 963

STATEMENT BY THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

The Board of Management declares that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 4 to 26 are in accordance with
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012:

(a) comply with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements
and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013; and

(b) give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 30 April 2021 and of the
performance for the financial year ended on that date.

2. Inthe Board of Management' opinion there are reasonable grounds to believe that the club
will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Management and is
signed for and on behalf of the Board of Management by:

James Chishelm
President

Metropolitan Caloundra

12 June 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ol
TO THE MEMBERS OF . Wewew, QS CON
METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC k+B1 T 30024

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Auditor's Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Metropolitan Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc {the “Association”),
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 Apnl 2021 and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of cash fows for the year then ended and notes o the financial
statements, incleding a summary of signficant accountng polces, and the Board of Management's
declaration,

In our opmion, the accompanying financial report of Metropoltan Caloundra Surl Lde Saving Club Inc s in
accordance with the the Austraian Charbies and Mol for Profit Act 2072, including:

{i} going a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 Apnl 2021 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date; and

(i} complying with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the
Austratian Charifies and Not for Profit Reguiation 201.3

Cither Information

The Board of Managemen! of the Association are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information inclueded in the Association’s annual report for the year ended 30 Aprill 2021, bat
does nol include the financial report and owr auditor's report thereon. Ow opinion on the iinancal report does
not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing S0, consider whether the other infomation is matenally inconsistent with the financial report o
our knowledge obfained in the audit or otherwise appears o be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there = a material misstaternent of this other information, we ane
requered o repart that fac.

We have nothing 1o repor in this regand.
EBasis for Opinion

We conducted our awdit in accordance with Australan Auditing Standards. We are independent of the
Association in accordance with the auditor independence requerements of section 60-40 of the Australian
Charities and Nol-for-profids Commussion Act 2012 and the ethical requrements of the Accounimg
Professional and Ethical Standards Boards APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professiona! Accountanis (the
Code) that are refevant to our audst of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilites in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obltained is sufficent and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinicn
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Respansibility of the Board of Management of the Association for the Financial Report

The Board of Management of the Assocaton are responsible for the preparaton of the inancial repoit thal
gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — Reduced Disclosure
Requirements and the Ausiralian Chanties amd Mot for Profif Act 2012 and for such infermal control as the
Board of Management determine is necessany 10 enable the preparation of the financial repon that gives a
true and fair view and is free from material missiatement, whether due to fraud or ermor,

in prepanng the financeal repor, the Board of Management are responsible for assessing the Assocation's
abwehby bo conbnue &% & Going concemn, disclosing, 4 appbcable, matters relaled 10 Going conderm and wsing
the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Management either intend to liguidated the
Asgociation or 1o cease operations, of have no realistic atemative but to do so

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report

Cwur phijectrves are to obtain reasonable assuance about whether the financial repont as a whole is free from
misstaterment, whether due 0 fraud or emof, and to ssue an audidors repord that mchedes o opemon.
Reasonable asswrance 5 a high kevel of assurance but 15 nol a guarantee that an awdit conduected in
accordance with the Austrakan Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatemnent wien it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor and are considered material if, indmidually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic dedsions of users taken on the basis of this
financial report

As parl of an aud in accordance with the Australian Auwdiing Standards, we exercrse professional pedgment
and maintan professional scephicism throughout the aedit. We alsor

= [|dentify and assess the nsks of material missiatement of the financial repon, whether due to fraed o
emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain evidence that s
sﬁumtarﬁmmﬁwﬁeahﬁﬁfﬂwwnm The nisk of not detecting a matenial
messtatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuling from emmor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, mternal omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovemde of intemal control.

= Cbtain and understanding of intermal confrol rebevant to the audit in order o design asdit procedures
that are appropriate in the crcumstances, but mot for the purpose of expressng an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Association’s internal control

= Ewvaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Managemsent,

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Management's use of the going concem basis of
accountng and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether 2 matenal uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant dowbt on the Association's ability to continue 35 a
going concem, If we conclude a material uncenainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report 1o the relaled disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Owr conchusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condiions may cause the Association to
cegse o continue as a going concerm.

= Evaluale the overall presentabion, structure, and content of the fnancial report, including the

dischsures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying fransactions and events in a
manner that achieves far presentation
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report (Continued)

We communicate with the Board of Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the awdit and significant awdit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal controd that
we identify duning the audit.

MGl Audit Pty Ltd

5 C Gresne
DCrirecor

12 June 2021
Brisbane
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No report received from Surf Sports

No report received from Mets On
Kings Supporters Club
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=

Saving lives.
Serious fun.

KINGS BEACH, SINCE 1933

Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
ABN 99 632 467 963
1 Spender Lane, Kings Beach, Qld, 4551
07 - 54911081
admin@caloundrasurfclub.com.au
www https://caloundrasurfclub.com.au/

Incorporated under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld)
A Registered Charity under the Australian Charities and Not-for-Profits Commission

The photographs and images in this report are the property of Metropolitan-
Caloundra Surf Life Saving Club and Surf Life Saving Queensland
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